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DLN: 93493127003245]

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue
foundations)

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form
.3

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS
generally cannot redact the information on the form
Bk Information about Form 990 and its instructions i1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

Code (except private

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2013 , 2013, and ending_j 06-30-2014

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

C Name of organization

B Check if applicable WA Foote Memonal Hospital

I_ Address change

38-2027689

Doing Business As

[ Name change Allegiance Health

D Employer identification number

I_ Intial return Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

|_Term|nated 205 N East Avenue

E Telephone number

I_ Amended return City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Jackson, MI 49201

|_ Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer
Georgla Fojtasek

205 N East Avenue

Jackson,MI 49201

I Tax-exemptstatus [ 501(c)(3) [ 501(c) ( ) M(nsertno) [ 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

J Waebsite: = www allegiancehealth org

(517)788-4800

G Gross recelpts $ 568,956,668

H(a) Is this a group return for

subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates
included?

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1970 | M State of legal domicile MI

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
We lead our community to better health and well-being at every stage of life

ACInmies & Govelnance

2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets

3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 15
4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 7
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 4,482
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 604
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 3,485,840
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -180,627
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 3,873,688 2,029,401
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 404,465,728 427,625,746
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 9,911,659 26,393,683
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 8,953,035 9,835,554
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) e e e e e e e . 427,204,110 465,884,384
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 643,000 610,370
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 230,033,028 245,691,463
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 207,310,272 211,483,802
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 437,986,300 457,785,635
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 -10,782,190 8,098,749
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 498,210,237 511,854,393
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 292,252,910 277,190,759
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 205,957,327 234,663,634

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which

preparer has any knowledge

’ | 2015-04-30
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Georgla Fojtasek President & CEO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
P d Diane L Bean self-employed P00104972
ai Firm's name M Ernst & Young US LLP Firm's EIN ® 34-6565596
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address B 41 South High Street Phone no (614) 224-5678
Columbus, OH 43215

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . &+ +v « +v o « « .

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

See Schedule OO ur MissionWe lead our community to better health and well-being at every stage of life Our ValuesCompetence expertise in
carrying out responsibilities and inspiring others to have confidence in you Integrity behavior that is honest, fair, trustworthy and sincere,
strength of character and respect for others Teamwork working together in an environment of mutual respect Diversity respect for individual
beliefs, uniqueness, and differences Quality committment to excellence in care Compassion acknowledging the feelings of others with
empathy, support, encouragement, and sensitivity Listening and responding to individual needs I1n a patient and caring manner Customer
Service taking pride in providing service beyond expectations Healing Environment providing an environment that promotes an atmosphere
of trust, comfort, healing and security

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 367,311,223  including grants of $ 610,370 ) (Revenue $ 434,057,257)

See Schedule OThe Hospital devotes substantial efforts and resources to providing health services to people In its communities The Hospital 1s engaged in the
following activities to ensure that our mission I1s accomplished Unreimbursed Services Provided to the Underserved The Hospital provides a substantial portion of its
services to the underserved (elderly and low income residents) Durning the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, approximately 39% of the value of services rendered
were to elderly patients under the Medicare program, and approximately 17% of the services were provided to patients who were deemed indigent under state,
county, or Medicaid Center guidelines In the spint of our mission and values, the Hospital has taken proactive steps to address those i1ssues that will affect
accessibility, the financing, and the delivery of healthcare services to all persons Dunng the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, the Hospital provided charity care of
$47 7 million and recorded a provision for bad debts of $40 9 milllon Consistent with Schedule H reporting, chanty care at cost for fiscal year 2014 was $13 9
million Patient Services The Hospital serves seven counties with a medical staff of more than 450 physicians A complete listing of services Is available at
AllegianceHealth org The Hospital supports unprofitable/subsidized health services, including inpatient and outpatient behavioral health and substance abuse
services, obstetrics, emergency and trauma services, general medicine, family/general practice, senior services, cardiac and pulmonary rehabilitation, palliative care,
wound care, pain clinic and diabetes clinic Community Benefit Activities The Hospital 1s engaged in community programs and services that address identified
community health needs regardless of source or avallability of payment and provide measurable iImprovement in health access, health status, and the use of health
care resources These programs address one of the six cnitena Supports the Hosprtal's community-based missionTargets the problems of the poor or medically
underservedImpacts the health status of the identified communityReduces community health costsls accessible to the entire target community regardless of ability
to payStimulates external community partnershipsHealth Improvement Organization The Health Improvement Organization (HIO) was created by Allegiance Health
In 2001 to promote a culture of continuous health improvement in our community and integrate wellness and prevention throughout our services The Allegiance
Health Department of Prevention and Community Health provides staff and infrastructure to facilitate the coordination of local health iImprovement activities The
HIO Coordinating Council (HIO CC) 1s a multi-disciplinary stakeholders group led by Allegiance Health with representation from local government, public health,
health care, health and human service agencies, nonprofits, school distncts, health plans, mental health, employers and the farth community The HIO CC
coordinates efforts across community leaders in health to create unprecedented alignment of goals and resources, as well as a strong community platform for
advocacy The work of the HIO CC has culminated in the completion of a Community Action Plan including goals, objectives and strategies to address physical
activity, nutntion, tobacco use, and depression in Jackson County The Plan 1s based on assessment and data-dnven processes, as well as input from over 30
representatives from local health and human service agencies, and over 100 community stakeholders The overarching tactics that the Community Action Plan relies
upon Include evidence-based activities to Enhance media attention and public recognition of healthy Iifestyle practices, Improve access to healthy foods and safe,
attractive, affordable places for activity through supportive policies and physical environment changes, Provide social support and services that promote consistent
screening, referral and supportive relationships for physical activity, nutrntion, mental health and smoking behavior change The HIO builds upon existing community
strengths and infrastructure to support iImplementation of health initiatives that have been priornitized as part of a community wide plan with significant community
engagement and an established infrastructure to support longevity In addition to operational support for the HIO CC, the Allegiance Health Department of
Prevention and Community Health provides subject matter expertise on wellness and prevention at the Board, Service Line and community level, and direct service
delivery (including employer-based health management, tobacco treatment services, weight management, faith community nursing, etc ) to a broad base of
community members to support the health improvement priorities identified by the HIO The Department of Prevention and Community Health has an annual
budget of around $1 million Since 2001, the Hospital has committed over $22 4 million of funding to this program Other Community Benefit Activities Through
Community Education and Outreach, the Hospital provided educational sessions and clinics that reached 87,811 individuals at a cost of $300,641 n fiscal year 2014
The sessions/clinics included education on asthma, AIDS/HIV, diabetes, family planning, fithess/exercise, overall health, cardiovascular health, nutntion and weight
management, pulmonary, smoking cessation and womens health These educational offenngs were located at the Hosprtal, community fairs, parishes, schools,
work sites and by phone Free Medical Screenings for high blood pressure, diabetes, mental health/depression, vascular disease and womens health served 1,414
community members at a cost of $23,159 n fiscal year 2014 The Hospital funded a 24-hour nurse call center to provide health information to the community The
cost of the center In fiscal year 2014 was $376,700 Free and discounted prescription drug and medical supplies were provided to community members at a cost of
$127,840 dunng fiscal year 2014 Through Meals on Wheels and other food programs, the Hospital donated $63,703 in food Patient transportation assistance was
provided n fiscal year 2014, including wheelchair van, ambulance, transport to and from cancer centers and cab service at a cost of $174,072 Partnerships The
Hospital played a leadership role in the establishment of the Center for Family Health, a Federally Qualified Health Center, providing $500,000 In fiscal year 2014
support for the uninsured The Hospital played a leadership role in the establishment of the Jackson County Health Plan, whose mission I1s to improve healthcare
coverage In Jackson County for the underserved The Hospital partnered with the medical staff and community to establish Project Access, a program which provides
free physician and hospital care for over 500 community members that do not qualify for federal or state financial assistance and are uninsured The Hospital
provides free care for medically necessary hospital based services Hospital executive staff sit on a number of governance boards of non-profit organizations in our
community, such as Center for Family Health, Ella Sharp Museum of Art and History, Jackson Community Foundation, Fitness Council of Jackson, Health
Improvement Organization, Allegiance Hospice, Allegiance Health Foundation, Carelink, Healthlink, Jackson Community Ambulance, Huron Valley Ambulance,
Jackson Community Medical Record, Michigan Health Information Network, United Way of Jackson, Jackson Health Network, and Junior Achievement of Michigan
Edge The Hospital is also represented on public and private organizations including The Enterprise Group of Jackson, Inc (promotes economic development),
Jackson Citizens for Economic Growth, and South Central Michigan Works The Hospital donates office space to two area non-profit organizations These
organizations are the Enterpnse Group of Jackson, Inc and Birthline of Jackson

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses & 367,311,223

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part I 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a | Yes
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b | Yes
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . E 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b | Ves

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 Yes
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on 22 No
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II]
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 Yes
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a 24a | YoS
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c No
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 26 Yes
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part
IV o v o s e e e e e e s e s s s s s s s 28a | Ves
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule L, Part IV .« v & v v e e e e e ¥ 28b | Yes
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c | 'es
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 No
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part I 31 No
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule N, Part IT 32 No
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 | Yes
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,
and Part V, line 1 34 | Yes
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | Yes
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 No
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 'E 37 No
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 Yes

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartV... . . . + v W v w « .« .« . .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 290
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 4,482

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a | Yes
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country mCJ
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

See instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 2
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 15
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[V Own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

kJeanne' Wickens 205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201 (517)788-4800

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

i

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A)

Name and Title

(B)
Average
hours per
week (list
any hours
for related

organizations
below
dotted line)

()

Position (do not check
more than one box, unless

person i1s both an officer

and a director/trustee)

o= _
23 |5 |5
22 |2 |3
2[5 |7
e =
- 5
E —
% =
T =
L
I

gedodie oy

liv}

aa w0

pamsuadiuos peabiy

FL=RIR[wH]

(D)
Reportable
compensation
from the
organization (W-
2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-
MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of other
compensation
from the
organization and
related
organizations

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = o T | | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) | organization and

organizations ag_ S |2 T 25 |2 related
below = = 2|2 o %ﬁ 3 organizations
g [m = == == i)
dotted line) (= = o |T
oa 2 ERE
- = L} [m]
g | = & =
2 |2 B2
T 5 =
€ o
[}
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 8,160,013 829,645
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®219
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . .+« .« « « &« « &« o &« 2 &« &« & 3 Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual =« & 4 4w 4 4 e e s e e e w s s s ww o a e ox e w4 ] Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
St Joseph Mercy Health System PO Box 992 Ann Arbor MI148106 Healthcare Services 7,435,742
Mckesson Technologies Inc PO Box 98347 Chicago IL 60693 Healthcare Consulting 3,578,739
Independent Emergency Physicians PO Box 100 Royal Oak MI48068 Healthcare Services 3,555,714
GE Healthcare Services PO Box 96483 Chicago IL60693 Healthcare Consulting 2,913,195
Cogent Healthcare Management Inc PO Box 645037 Cinncinnati OH 45264 Hospitalists 2,800,371
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ®244

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
@ la Federated campaigns . . 1a
2
= § b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . 1d 978,310
o=
r = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 1,051,091
W=
=
e f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 2,029,401
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a Patent Services 621990 426,553,062 424,661,954 1,891,108
=
SE b FHC, JCA, and JCMR 621910 1,072,684 1,072,684
-
x c
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 427,625,746
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 6.080.030 6.080.030
and other similar amounts) * R R
Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , 140,312 140,312
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 906,015
b Less rental 853,613
expenses
¢ Rental income 52,402
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) [ 52,402 52,402
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 122,392,012
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 101,613,322 605,349
sales expenses
Gain or (loss) 20,778,690 -605,349
Net gain or (loss) - 20,173,341 20,173,341
8a Gross income from fundraising
L& events (not including
=5
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
é See Part1IV, line 18
:. a
&
= b Less direct expenses . . . b
=1
o) c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . .
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Services to Affiliates 561000 4,167,403 3,179,776 987,627
b cCafetera 722210 1,756,909 1,756,909
€ Contracted Pharmacy Revenue 621110 1,152,127 1,152,127
d All other revenue 2,706,713 2,099,608 607,105
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
9,783,152
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
465,884,384 432,166,149 3,485,840 28,202,994

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. ..
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 610,370 610,370
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . . 5,059,045 5,059,045
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . 1,278,392 939,421 338,971
7 Other salaries and wages 194,517,526 162,045,981 32,471,545
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . 9,535,271 7,715,757 1,819,514
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 21,681,056 17,543,892 4,137,164
10 Payrolltaxes . .+« .+ + « v o« 4 W 4 . 13,620,173 11,021,181 2,598,992
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . . . . 259,328 259,328
b Legal . . . . . . . . . 2,968,429 2,401,995 566,434
¢ Accounting . . . . . . 4 4 4 .. 358,736 358,736
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . 148,547 148,547
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . . . . 331,145 331,145
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule 0) . . . . . . . . 49,811,054 33,154,371 16,656,683
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 1,125,813 910,986 214,827
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 20,842,334 16,865,214 3,977,120
14 Information technology . . . . . . 11,485,288 9,293,673 2,191,615
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy . .« & + & o« W e e e 8,770,570 7,096,976 1,673,594
17 Travel . v v v v e e e e e e 346,207 280,144 66,063
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . . 346,207 280,144 66,063
20 Interest . .+ + v 4 4w e e e 5,849,792 4,733,539 1,116,253
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 25,716,796 20,809,535 4,907,261
23 Insurance . . . . .+ . 4 4 44w e 473,532 383,173 90,359
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a Drugs 36,666,641 36,666,641
b Medical Supplies 31,291,193 31,291,193
¢ Swap Loss Transaction 7,104,151 7,104,151
d Food 2,162,932 2,162,932
e All other expenses 5,425,107 1,104,105 4,321,002
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 457,785,635 367,311,223 90,474,412 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 8,560,443 1 11,037,168
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,980,897 2 1,864,583
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 50,532,032 4 54,353,819
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5 75,661
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
E 115,000 6 205,009
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans recelvable, net 2,504 211 7 0
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 6,874,186 8 6,370,488
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9,480,192 9 9,112,567
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 343,562,725
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 196,745,923 154,971,366 10c 146,816,802
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 249,871,604| 11 265,050,768
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 13,230,306| 15 16,967,528
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 498,210,237| 16 511,854,393
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 53,947,584| 17 60,468,136
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 169,988,808| 20 165,047,191
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 3,367,990 23 3,367,990
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 18,000,000| 24 17,000,000
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e sy o 46,948 528| 25 31,307,442
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 292,252 910| 26 277,190,759
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 205,957,327 27 234,663,634
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 205,957,327| 33 234,663,634
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 498,210,237 34 511,854,393

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 465,884,384
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 457,785,635
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 8,098,749
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 205,957,327
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 5,076,546
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 15,531,012
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 234,663,634
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [T Cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If‘Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:

38-2027689

Name:

WA Foote Memorial Hospital

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Inde

pendent Contractors

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = |0 T | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and

organizations ag_ 5 |=% T 25 |2 related
below =z 2|8 |o %ﬁ E organizations
= - [
dotted line) = = 3 [Z 5%
oe 2 o 5o
- g E o
= = o =
2 |2 °|®
L2 g =
by B
- 13
[ul
Georgla Fojtasek 55 00
X X 704,743 0 69,099
President & CEO 500
Aaron Boatin 200
X 0 0 0
Trustee 200
Neeta Delaney 2 00
X 0 0 0
Trustee 100
Doug Finch 4 00
X 0 0 0
Trustee 100
David Halsey 4 00
X 34,870 0 0
Trustee 100
Steven Hogwood 2 00
X 0 0 0
Trustee 100
John Mogeman 500
X 351,257 0 48,682
Chief of Staff 1 00
Steven Rick 2 00
X 0 0 0
Trustee 100
Tim Levy 300
X 0 0 0
Vice Chairman 1 00
John Nally 300
X X 0 0 0
Secretary/Treasurer 100
Larry Schultz 500
X 0 0 0
Chaiman 100
Allan Tompkins 300
X 4,590 0 0
Trustee 200
Gregg Patten 300
X 2,000 0 0
Trustee as of 05/29/14 100
Michael Shore 3 00
X 2,400 0 0
Trustee 200
Mohan Kulkarni 300
X 152,735 0 0
Trustee 100
Karen Chaprnka 55 00
X 416,975 0 55,339
SVP & COO 500
Jeanne' Wickens 55 00
X 440,577 0 67,460
SVP & CFO 500
Richard Warren 55 00
X 363,067 0 61,490
VP & CIO 500
Kenneth Empey 55 00
X 256,253 0 61,367
General Counsel 500
Anthony Gardner 55 00
X 182,618 0 30,232
VP Marketing 100
Beth Smith 55 00
X 203,160 0 30,386
VP Organizational Excellence 1 00
Gerald Grannan 55 00
X 194,654 0 32,084
VP Physician Integrationg & Planning 1 00
John Hyden 55 00
X 134,787 0 13,513
Chief Compliance Officer 500
Ondrea Bates 55 00
X 93,174 0 10,681
SVP Patient Care as of 08/30/13 500
Ray King 55 00
X 394,795 0 64,084
Chief Medical Officer 500




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- organizations (W- from the
for related z = — 2 = |© T | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and

organizations a g S |ZF (o 2|2 related
below = 3 Z 2 o E‘ﬁ E organizations
= - o
dotted line) = = = P
oo ) E— T O
- = [m]
E | = R
o e | [ie] -
T = o
T 5 @
1- B
& T
o
George Hunter 55 00
X 121,456 0 9,038
VP Human Resources as of 07/08/13 500
Kevin Leonard 55 00
X 155,355 0 10,129
VP Finance 500
Vishal Gupta 50 00
X 979,026 0 89,136
Physician 0 00
Ryan Beekman 50 00
X 882,110 0 71,684
Physician 0 00
Shawn Obi 50 00
X 648,607 0 9,091
Physician 0 00
Brian Daly 50 00
X 643,057 0 71,950
Physician 0 00
Christopher Pferfer 50 00
X 623,284 0 24,200
Physician 0 00
Cheryl Lambomn 0 00
X 174,463 0 0
VP Human Resources thru 11/12/12 0 00
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the

Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. = See separate instructions.
P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
WA Foote Memonal Hospital

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

www.irs.gov /form990.

38-2027689

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I See separate instructions.  Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
WA Foote Memonal Hospital

38-2027689

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of
a Volunteers? No
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? Yes
¢ Media advertisements? No
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? Yes 148,547
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No
i Otheractivities? No
j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 148,547
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
2 Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Current year
Carryover from last year
Total

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part |I-B, ine 4, Part|-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and

PartIl-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

PartII-B, Line 1 Health care 1s a highly-regulated field, requiring frequent and high-level communication with

regulators and elected officials A small iInvestment in lobbying enables us to remain in contact with
legislators and government agencies, maximize the resources with which we are entrusted and assure
that we provide the best care to our community WA Foote Memorial Hospital(also referred to herein
as Allegiance Health, Hospital, Corporation or Organization)enlists the services of several lobbying
consultants, attorneys and healthcare trade associations In addition, the Hospital employs a
corporate accounts specialist The specialist spends a portion of his time contacting legislators,
participating in grass roots advocacy, and other activities closely related to lobbying

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

WA Foote Memonal Hospital

38-2027689

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ™ No
i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . . . . . I_
134" Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back | (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 1,552,189 1,250,833 1,124,117 642,729 42,176
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 694,089 671,894 2,790,346 2,045,207 946,077
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
75,992 5,025 -5,012
d Grants orscholarships . . . . . 1,009,783 370,538 2,015,249 849,502
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 653,406 345,524
f Administrative expenses . . . . 709,305
g Endofyearbalance . . . . . . 1,312,487 1,552,189 1,250,833 1,124,117 642,729
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &
€ Temporarily restricted endowment & 100 000 %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(ii) related organizations . . . . . 4 4 e e e e e e e e e . a | 3af(i) | Yes
b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b Yes

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c¢) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . .+« v h e e e e e e e e e e 9,630,527 9,630,527
b Bulldings . . . .+ « v v 4 e e e e 183,845,674 97,070,172 86,775,502
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . . .« v e e e e e 136,745,467 96,246,278 40,499,189
e Other . . . . .« .+ v v a0 a e e 13,341,057 3,429,473 9,911,584
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 146,816,802

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.

See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b)Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests

Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.

See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15

(a) Description

(b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.)

.k

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See

Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

Federal iIncome taxes

Retirement Plan Liability 26,563,278
Settlement payable to third party payor 123,049
Note Payable 182,509
Income Guarantee 343,507
Tax Abatement Liability 192,411
Deferred Comp 3,902,688
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 31,307,442

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that
reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been

provided in Part XIII

-

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Page 4

D o n o o

[
5

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Addlines 4aand 4b .

1
2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 )

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. Complete
if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

D o n o o

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 4a and 4b

1
2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 )

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,

PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information
Return Reference Explanation
Part V, Line 4 The Organization's endowment funds are used for various charitable hospital programs including

treatment of uninsured patients and community preventative health education

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation
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SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

» Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
» Attach to Form 990. + See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization

WA Foote Memorial Hospital

38-2027689

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered

"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers.Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of 1its grants and

other assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criternia used
to award the grants or assistance? .

[T Yes [T No

2 For grantmakers. Describe In Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of 1its grants and other
assistance outside the United States.

3 Activites per Region (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated If additional space 1s needed )

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted In |(e) If activity listed in (d) I1s a (f) Total expenditures
offices In the employees, region (by type) (e g, program service, describe for and investments
region agents, and fundraising, program specific type of In region
independent services, Investments, grants service(s) In region
contractors In to recipients located in the
region region)
(1) Cayman Islands 0 1 |Program Services Self & Malpractice 2,311,262
Insurance
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
3a Sub-total 0 2,311,262
b Total from continuation sheets 0 0
to PartI
c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 2,311,262

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50082W

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013



Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
m Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Page 2

Part IV, ine 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated If additional space 1s needed.

1 (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purpose of (e) Amount of (f) Manner of (g) Amount (h) Description (i) Method of
(a) Name of section grant cash grant cash of non-cash of non-cash valuation
organization and EIN (if disbursement assistance assistance (book, FMV,

applicable) appraisal, other)

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
2  Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as

tax-exempt by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter . .
3  Enter total number of other organizations or entities . .

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013



Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part III can be duplicated iIf additional space I1s needed.

(a) Type of grant or (b) Region (c) Number of (d) Amount of (e) Manner of cash (f) Amount of (g) Description (h) Method of
assistance recipients cash grant disbursement non-cash of non-cash valuation

assistance assistance (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(e)

(7)

(8)

(9

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
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1a®\'4 Foreign Forms

1

Page 4

Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes, "the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign Corporation (see
Instructions for Form 926) -

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes,"” the organization may be

required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign

Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for

Forms 3520 and 3520-A) -

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,” the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons with Respect to Certain Foreign
Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471) V

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information Return
by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see Instructions for Form

8621) -

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,” the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons with Respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships.
(see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If "Yes,”
the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions for Form

5713). -

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

[+ No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 38-2027689
Name: WA Foote Memorial Hospital

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 Page 5
Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part I, ine 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, hine 3, column (f) (accounting
method; amounts of iInvestments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, ine 1 (accounting method); Part III
(accounting method); and Part I1I, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
WA Foote Memonal Hospital

38-2027689

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I_ Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150% I 200%™ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I~ 200% I 250%™ 300% ¥ 350% [ 400% [ Other %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof| by persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 13,902,789 13,902,789 3040 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) P 66,262,629 52,381,336 13,881,293 3 030 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 80,165,418 52,381,336 27,784,082 6 070 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 441,512 441,512 0 100 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5)
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 1,273,793 1,273,793 0 280 %
] Total. Other Benefits 1,715,305 1,715,305 0 380 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 81,880,723 52,381,336 29,499,387 6 450 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development 25,000 25,000 0 010 %
3 Community support 251,625 251,625 0 050 %
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
6 Coalition building
Community health iImprovement
advocacy
8  Workforce development
9 Other
10  Total 276,625 276,625 0 060 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? 1 No
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 40,927,175
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 0
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 167,896,943
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 202,314,740
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 -34,417,797
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

1 1 Foote Health Center Associates

Entity leases medical office space

54 430 %

0 % 45 570 %

2 2 Jackson Community Medical Records

Entity provides electronic medical records to hospital
& community doctors

51 000 %

0 % 49 000 %

3

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
1

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
WA Foote Memorial Hospital

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)

a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |7 Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2012

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the
community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted. . . . 3 [Yes
4 Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities iInPartVI . . . C o e e e e e e 4 |Yes
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
|7 Hospital facility’s website (list url) www allegiancehealth org

|7 Other website (st url) www myhio org

|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility

|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
as of the end of the tax year)

a n T o

a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

b |7 Execution of the implementation strategy

c |7 Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

d |7 Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

e |7 Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |7 Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 No
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r(3)? . v v v v v e v e e e e e e e e e 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . f e e e e e 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . e e . 11 | Yes
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 350 000000000000%
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e I_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g I_ State regulation

h |_ Residency

i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |7 The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

See Additional Data Table

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 35
Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
1 See Additional Data Table

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b
Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation
PartI Line 6a [The Hospital prepares an annual community benefit report, which can be accessed at
! allegiancehealth org/givingback




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PartI,Line 7

IThe Hospital used a cost-to-charge ratio to calculate the cost of charity care and Medicaid shortfall

Community Health Improvement Services and Cash and In-Kind Contributions are actual amounts




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PartI,Ln 7 Col(f) O ur total expense from Form 990, Part IX, ine 25, column (A)was $457,785,635 This expense is
! used as the denominator for purposes of calculating Part I, Line 7, column(f) The denominator does
not include bad debt expense Bad debt expense Is subtracted from net patient services revenue




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part II, Community Building
A ctivities

IThe Hospital 1s involved In numerous community building activities We believe these activities, such
as supporting affordable housing, working In partnership with the local community college to develop
skilled nurses and supporting economic development programs directly improve the general health
and wellness of the community Also, staff at every level of the organization are encouraged to serve

community groups that promote education, health and economic advocacy for the less fortunate




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Part III. Line 2 O ur total expense from Form 990, Part IX, line 25, column (A)was $457,785,636 This expense s
! used as the denominator for purposes of calculating Part I, Line 7, column(f) The denominator does
not include bad debt expense Bad debt expense Is subtracted from net patient services revenue




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part III, Line 4

IAccounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts In evaluating the
collectability of accounts receivable, the Hospital analyzes its historical experience and i1dentifies
trends for each of Its major payor sources to estimate the appropriate allowance for uncollectible
accounts and the provision for bad debts Management regularly reviews data about these major
payor sources In evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for uncollectible accounts For
recelvables assoclated with services provided to patients who have third-party health care coverage,
the Hospital analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for uncollectible
@accounts and provision for bad debts For receivables assoclated with self-pay accounts (which
includes both patients without insurance and patients with deductible and copayment balances due
for which third-party coverage exists for part of the bill), the Hospital records a significant provision
for bad debts in the period of service on the basis of its past experience, which indicates that many
patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their bill for which they are financially
responsible The difference between the standard rates and the amounts actually collected after all
reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted I1s charged off against the allowance for
uncollectible accounts The provision for bad debts has been reported as a deduction from net patient
service revenue The amount of bad debt reported in the fiscal year 2014 audited financial statements

was $40,927,175




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part III, Line 8

[The Organization believes the entire Medicare shortfall reported on Line 7 should be treated as
Community Benefit Allegiance Health 1s nationally recognized by Healthgrades as being in the top
five percent nationally for clinical excellence and patient safety Allegiance Health also benchmarks
favorably on overall cost per case and Is deemed to be an efficient provider The Organization is
subsidizing a government program and sustaining significant losses In providing health care to
Medicare receipients By continuing to treat patients eligible for Medicare, hospitals alleviate the

federal government's burden for directly providing medical services




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PartIII, Line 9b

qualify for charity care

[The Hospital does not collect from patients known to qualify for charity care or other financial
assistance Patients having difficulty paying their bills are directed to financial counselors These
counselors review the patient's information in order to see If they qualify for assistance In addition,
bills sent to patients include a number to call for help in providing the required financial information to




Form and Line Reference Explanation

Part VI, Line 2 IAllegiance Health conducts a telephone survey every three years in order to gather information on
the health status of Jackson County Through a statistically valid survey, we collect responses from
over 1,000 Jackson County residents age 18 and older to a 180 question survey about their health
status, Insurance coverage, personal health habits and health care experiences The specific steps
involve collecting and analyzing health information for our County (including subpopulations within
our County), measuring our health status against other communities, the state and the nation,
prioritizing health issues within the community, creating a system for sharing this data with
community organizations and residents, Initiating strategic planning to address these issues through
collaborative activities, and monitoring impact of health initiatives on community health outcomes




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 3

Uninsured inpatients and observation patients are referred to a financial counselor (contracted
agent/partner) for assistance with Medicaid, SSI, and Allegiance Health program applications Many
outpatients needing or having received hospital services are also referred to the agent/partner for
assistance ER patients are provided with a packet of information at discharge from the department
[T his packet includes information about how assistance may be obtained through the local Medicaid
office and about how to apply for our iIncome structured payment plan and uncompensated care
programs When patients are billed for balances they owe, we solicit them to call the Business Office
with any questions or for assistance Additionally, a series of letters are sent to patients to apprise
them of payment and assistance options Allegiance has a printed brochure that 1s available through
Registration that includes information regarding Medicaid application assistance and our internal
programs The Allegiance Health website includes a series of web pages related to transparency,
quality, pricing, and our financial policies, procedures, and programs Uninsured patients needing
mental health services are screened for eligibility through our partnership with the Jackson
Community Mental Health Agency, which funds care for indigent, dual diagnosis, and Medicaid
patients Patients seeking substance abuse care are linked with the Mid-South Substance Abuse
Commission Registration and Business Office team members receive direct training on our programs
and scripting for ensuring information 1s provided to the patients and families with whom our staff
interact Education s provided to organizational leaders to ensure that team members outside of
Finance are aware of our programs and where to direct patients and families who may need or who are

seeking assistance




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 4

IAllegiance Health's population 1s determined geographically by the boundaries of Jackson County
[The hospital 1s a tax exempt Health System that serves the collective health needs of the more than
160,000 residents of Jackson County The gender distribution of Jackson County residents 1s 49%
female and 51% male The age distribution of Jackson County Is 26% of residents 19 years and
under, 18% between 20 and 34 years, 29% between 35 and 54 years, 13% between 55 and 64
years, and 14% of residents are 65 years and older Racial distribution of Jackson County residents
@according to the 2011 Census Data I1s 88 0% as white, 7 9% as African American, 0 7% as Asian,
0 4% as American Indian or Alaska Native, and 3 0% as some otherrace ortwo or more races Of
males aged 15 years and over, 33 0% have never married, 50 4% are married, 1 5% are separated,
2 9% are widowed, and 12 3% are divorced Offemales aged 15 and over, 25 0% have never
married, 50 4% are married, 1 7% are separated, 9 8% are widowed, and 13 2% are divorced
IAccording to the Bureau of Labor Statistics (2013), Jackson County also experiences a high
unemployment rate of 8 8% With 69,400 individuals in the civilian labor force, 6,100 residents are
currently unemployed Ofthose employed, major industries represented include educational services,
health care, and social assistance (23 9% ), manufacturing (18 7%), retail trade (12 1%),
professional, scientific, management, administrative, and waste management services (7 7%), and
arts, entertainment, recreation, accommodation, and food services (7 5% ) Approximately 39% of
IAllegiance Hospital patients were covered by Medicare, while 17% were on Medicaid and 14 % were
uninsured During the 2014 fiscal year, Allegiance Health had 9,158 Medicare discharges and 4,243
Medicaid discharges from inpatient services Physicilan practice visits totaled 224,089 during FY
2014, with 123,861 primary care visits and 100,228 visits to specilalists Allegiance Health also
provides financial and leadership support of primary care services for the underserved, regardless of
their ability to pay, through the Center for Family Health (CFH), a federally qualified health center In
fiscal 2014, CFH saw 27,290 patients, which 64% were on Medicald, 7% were on Medicare and 12%

were uninsured




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 5

IAllegiance Health was honored to have received national recognition in recent years, including the
IAmerican Hospital Associations 2010 Foster G McGaw Prize for excellence in community service,
which 1s presented to only one hospital in the United States each year This award Is the ultimate
recognition of Allegiance Health's commitment to community health improvement and partnership In
2014, Allegiance Health earned two prestigious awards for patient safety Forthe third yearin a row,
IAllegiance earned a top rating of A on the Hospital Safety ScoreSM from the Leapfrog Group, an
independent national nonprofit organization that monitors hospital safety and quality Allegiance
Health also received the 2014 Patient Safety Excellence Award from Healthgrades, a leading online
resource for comprehensive information about physicians and hospitals Out of the 131 Michigan
hospitals evaluated, Allegiance Health was the only hospital to receive this award for six years in a
row 2014 was a year of progress for the Allegiance Health Patient Portal, a website that allows
patients to have personalized and secure 24-hour access to portions of their medical records This
service allows patients to be more engaged partners in their health care and promotes patient-
provider communication The Health Improvement Organization (HIO ) was created by Allegiance
Health in 2001 to promote a culture of continuous health improvement in our community and
integrate wellness and prevention throughout our services The Allegiance Health Department of
Prevention and Community Health provides staff and infrastructure to facilitate the coordination of
local health improvement activities The HIO Coordinating Council (HIO CC)i1s a multi-disciplinary
stakeholders group led by Allegiance Health with representation from local government, public health,
health care, health and human service agencies and nonprofits, school districts, health plans, mental
health, employers and the faith community The HIO CC coordinates efforts across community
leaders I1n health to create unprecedented alignment of goals and resources, as well as a strong
community platform for advocacy The work of the HIO CC has culminated in the completion of a
Community Action Plan including Goals, O bjectives and Strategies to address physical activity,
nutrition, tobacco, and depression in Jackson County based on assessment and data-driven
processes, as well as input from over 30 representatives from local health and human service
agencies, and over 100 community stakeholders The overarching tactics that the Community Action
Plan relies upon include evidence-based activities to Enhance media attention and public
recognition of healthy lifestyle practices Improve access to healthy foods and safe, attractive,
affordable places for activity through supportive policies and physical environment changes Provide
soclal support and services that promote consistent screening, referral and supportive relationships
for physical activity, nutrition, mental health and smoking behavior change See Form 990, Schedule

O, Program Service Accomplishments for more detail




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 6

[The Hospital's sole corporate member s Allegiance Health Services, a 501(c)(3) organization Other
affillates include a Foundation, a Hospice, a Long Term Acute Care Hospital (LTACH), a Volunteer

O rganization and a Home Health Care company, all 501 (c)(3) organizations Additionally, the
Hospital recently formed a clinically integrated network The Hospital, Hospice, LTACH and Home
Health Care organization work together to provide necessary medical services to the Jackson
Community The Foundation and the Volunteer Organization work closely with Allegiance Health
Services and the Hospital in raising funds for projects and services that would benefit the overall
well-being of the community The most recent campaign is raising funds for a Graduate Medical
Education program Previous campaigns successfully raised funds to expand and improve our cancer
care service line and provided free medical care to indigent patients The clinically intergrated
network works to improve patient clinical outcomes thru coordinated care and lowering overall health

care costs




Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 38-2027689
Name: WA Foote Memorial Hospital

990 Schedule H, Supplemental Information

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

W A Foote Memorial Hospital

W A Foote Memorial Hospital PartV, Section B, Line 4 CareLink of Jackson, a Community Owned Specilalty Hospital

W A Foote Memorial Hospital PartV, Section B, Line 5d The CHNA 1s posted on several websites, presented at public fo
rums, and hard coples of the assessment are availlable upon request

W A Foote Memorial Hospital PartV, Section B, Line 7 Allegiance Health and their community partners have a comprehen
sive Implementation strategy to meet needs identified in the Community Health Needs Assess
ment (CHNA) The CHNA implementation strategy Is rolled out In stages A need not yet addr
essed I1s developing tools and resources accessible to local employers, schools, and restau
rants for on-site health promotion The organization did not have the resources to work on

all community needs addressed In the first year the implementation strategy was adopted
Steps were taken in the 2nd year to address this need These steps include advertising fre

e wellness challenges to the community and working with local school districts to offer he
althy concession stand options

W A Foote Memorial Hospital PartV, Section B, Line 14g Invoice provides patient with a number to call if they believ
e they may qualify for financial assistance Patients calling the number are guided throug
h the financial assistance application process by hospital representatives




Form 990 Schedule H, Part V Section D. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly

> Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Hospital Facility

(hst In order of size, from largest to smallest)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

Allegiance Hematology Oncology
1100 E Michigan Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Vascular Health
300 W Washington Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Orthopaedics
1201 E Michgan Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Gastroenterology
1100 E Michigan Avenue Ste 310
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance General Surgery
300 W Washington Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Hospitalist Service
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Townsend
400 Hinckley Blvd
Jackson,MI 49203

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Cardio Surgery
1125 E Michigan Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Leslie
130 N Sherman
Leslie,MI 49251

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Intensivist Services
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Behavioral Health
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Rheumatology
1201 E Michgan Avenue Ste 100
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Summit Wood
2585 Spring Arbor Road
Jackson,MI 49203

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Spring Arbo
7845 Spring Arbor Road
Spring Arbor, MI 49283

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance EKG
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment




Form 990 Schedule H, Part V Section D. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly

Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Hospital Facility

(hst In order of size, from largest to smallest)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

Allegiance Family Medicine - Mason
810 Hogsback Road
Mason, MI 48854

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Hearing Center
1111 Teneyck
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Albion
27931 C Drive North
Albion,MI 49224

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Neuropsychiatry
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Internal Medicine
900 E Michigan Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Grass Lake
12369 E Michigan Avenue
Grass Lake, MI 49240

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Cascade Rd
3333 Spring Arbor Road Ste 100
Jackson,MI 49203

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - MI CTR
4304 Page Avenue
Michigan Center,MI 49254

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Senior Health Center
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Palliative Care
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Neurology
1201 E Michgan Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Diabetes Center
817 W High Street
Jackson,MI 49203

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance EEG
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Occupational Health Urgent Ca
One Jackson Square
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - North Stree
1401 W North Street
Jackson,MI 49202

Cancer Treatment




Form 990 Schedule H, Part V Section D. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly
Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst In order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

Allegiance Family Medicine - East Michig Cancer Treatment
3235 E Michigan Avenue
Jackson,MI 49202

Allegiance Family Medicine - Onsted Cancer Treatment
8958 West M-50
Onsted,MI 49265

Allegiance Family Medicine - Springport Cancer Treatment
2282 Springport Road Ste B
Jackson,MI 49202

Michigan Heart Cancer Treatment
309 Page Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Allegiance Digestive Health Cancer Treatment
4400 Ann Arbor Road
Jackson,MI 49202
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States 20 1 3
Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
Department of the Treasury # Attach to Form 990
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WA Foote Memorial Hospital

38-2027689

m General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section| (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
(1) Center for Family Health 38-3251354 501(c)(3) 500,000 0IN/A [The Center for Family
2298 Springport Road Health grant provides
Jackson,MI 49202 operational support for

medically underserved
populations

(2) Healthlink 38-2756425 501(c)(3) 30,000 0IN/A [The Helping Hands
205 N East Avenue Home Care grant
Jackson,MI 49201 supports respite care

for families without the
financial means to pay
for needed assistance

(3) United Way of Jackson 38-1368341 501(c)(3) 7,000 0IN/A [The Great Start grant

County supported

536 North Jackson Street collaborative network

Jackson,MI 49201 training for community
partners on systems
change

(4) Enterprise Group of 38-3326101 501(c)(6) 25,000 0IN/A Contribution to

Jackson INC support the health and

One Jackson Square economic growth of

Jackson,MI 49201 Jackson County

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline 1 table. . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« .+« .+ .+« . . | 3

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe inel1 table. . . . . . .+ .+ .+ .+ .+ . o .« .+ .« . e e .. . »> 1

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Schedule I (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance

(b)Number of
recipients

(c)Amount of
cash grant

(d)Amount of
non-cash assistance

(e)Method of valuation
(book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f)Description of non-cash assistance

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part I1I, column (b), and any other additional information.

Return Reference

Explanation

PartI, Line 2 The Organization sends out an award letter to all grantee recipents The letter outlines what the funding may be used for and requests a final report

detalling the year's activities Further funding 1s contingent upon satisfactory completion of this report

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

WA Foote Memonal Hospital

38-2027689

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[ First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

v Compensation survey or study

|7 Compensation committee
[ Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations v Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib | Yes
2 Yes
4a | Yes
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 Yes
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 3
m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

PartI,Line la Georgla Fojtasek flew on a charter plane with a delegation of Michigan hospital delegates to a Regional Policy Board meeting The hospital paid Georgia's
proportionate charter flight cost Allegiance Health provides a country club membership to two executives The executives are Georgla Fojtasek and
Karen Chaprnka Executives reimburse the hospital for any personal use of the club These benefits did not result in taxable compensation during FY 14

PartI, Line 3 The CEO I1s accountable for ensuring that Allegiance Health's mission is efficiently carried out with the highest levels of quality, safety and service, while
at the same time ensuring that the organization 1s financially healthy Executive compensation Is reviewed annually by the Executive Compensation
Committee of the Board of Trustees This committee works with an independent compensation consultant to ensure that Allegiance Health compensation
practices are consistent with industry standards and that compensation levels are fair compared to similar healthcare organizations nationally The
compensation consultant benchmarks Allegiance Health's positions against data from multiple published surveys of health care executive compensation
In the national health care labor market Based upon the consultants recommendations, the Executive Compensation Committee makes a
recommendation to the Board of Trustees for approval of the executive compensation program Only independent Trustees vote on this recommendation

PartI, Lines 4a-b The following former executives received severance payments in calendar year 2013 Cheryl Lamborn $146,744 Allegiance Health's officers and highest
compensated employees participated in a non-qualified deferred compensation plan The plan which began in 2005 partially vested for some executives in
2013 Payout of vested amounts resulted in an increase of salary for several executives The calendar year 2013 contribution and payout amounts are as
follows 457(f) Contributions reported in Schedule J, Part II, column (C) Georgla Fojtasek $24,480, Karen Chaprnka $21,054, Jeanne Wickens $22,673,
Ray King $20,635, Richard Warren $6,204, Kenneth Empey $13,496, Anthony Gardner $9,944, Gerald Grannan $9,921, Beth Smith $4,049, Kevin
Leonard $4,625, George Hunter $5,74 3, Andrea Bates $5,014, Ryan Beekman $64,374, Vishal Gupta $59,260, Brian Daly $47,628, 457 (f) Payouts
reported in Schedule J, PartII, column B(in) Georgia Fojtasek $48,984, Karen Chaprnka $42,006, Ray King$27,169 Jeanne Wickens $34,459, Richard
Warren $113,138, Cheryl Lamborn $17,801, Anthony Gardner $9,668 Kenneth Empey $18,226, Beth Smith $14,436, Shawn Ob1 $205,226,
Christopher Pfeifer $213,443

PartI,Line?7 Column B(nn) of Part II, Schedule J includes non-fixed payments to certain physicians based on their productivity and other performance metrics

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013




Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

38-2027689
WA Foote Memorial Hospital

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatéon
— _ reported In pnior Form
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
Georgia Fojtasek () 624,547 0 80,196 48,893 20,206 773,842 24,480
President & CEO () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
John Mogerman Chief m 70,550 277,766 2,941 24,413 24,269 399,939 0
of Staff () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mohan Kulkarni (1) 152,735 0 0 0 0 152,735 0
Trustee () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Karen Chaprnka SVP & () 352,567 0 64,408 42,966 12,373 472,314 42,006
cCoo () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jeanne' Wickens SVP & 0] 386,908 0 53,669 42,086 25,374 508,037 34,459
CFO () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Richard Warren VP & 0] 226,925 0 136,142 40,299 21,191 424,557 106,859
CIO () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kenneth Empey ) 234,610 0 21,643 34,570 26,797 317,620 18,226
General Counsel () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Anthony Gardner VP ) 171,655 0 10,963 21,182 9,050 212,850 9,668
Marketing () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Beth Smith VP ) 184,713 0 18,447 19,626 10,760 233,546 8,889
Organizational () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Excellence
Gerald Grannan VP (1) 193,186 0 1,468 28,742 3,342 226,738 0
Physician Integrationg () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
& Planning
Ray King Chief Medical (1) 347,030 0 47,765 37,548 26,536 458,879 27,169
Officer () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kevin Leonard VP 0 127,464 21,000 6,891 4,625 5,504 165,484 0
Finance () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vishal Gupta Physician m 34,655 925,731 18,640 61,172 27,964 1,068,162 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ryan Beekman 0 81,965 781,925 18,220 66,286 5,398 953,794 0
Physician () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Shawn Obi Physician 0] 35,010 407,672 205,925 1,913 7,178 657,698 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Brian Daly Physician 0] 94,521 521,885 26,651 49,540 22,410 715,007 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Christopher Pfeifer 0] 43,450 347,973 231,861 1,913 22,287 647,484 0
Physician () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cheryl Lamborn VP (M 0 9,918 164,545 0 0 174,463 17,801
Human Resources thru () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
11/12/12
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

= Attach to Form 990.

I See separate instructions.
kInformation about Schedule K (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
WA Foote Memorial Hospital

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

38-2027689
m Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer name (b) IssuerEIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date 1ssued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
County of Jackson Hospital )
A Finance Authority 38-6004845 467148EH1 04-21-2011 65,375,000 |>¢¢ Part VI - Supplemental X X X
Information
County of Jackson Hospital )
B Finance Authority 38-6004845 467148DC3 11-02-2010 140,238,036 |°88 Part VI - Supplemental X X X
Information
A B (o D
1 Amount of bonds retired 76,436,447
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased
3 Total proceeds of Issue 65,375,000 144,799,531
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds 4,811,795
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 540,128 840,059
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 18,425 495,263
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds
11 Otherspent proceeds 64,816,447 137,792,714
12 Other unspent proceeds 859,700
13 Year of substantial completion 2011 2010
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X
allocation of proceeds?
Private Business Use
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned
X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X
financed property?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
A C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business use X X
of bond-financed property?
b If"Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed X X
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X
d If"Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? X X
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities . .
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government L3 0 % 0 %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section 0 % 0 %
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5 0 % 0 %
Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? X X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other thana 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were X X
Issued?
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed of
c If"Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1141-12 and1 145-2?
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the iIssue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under X X
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-27
LCIAEAA Arbitrage
A C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T? X X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet? X X
b Exception to rebate?
c No rebate due?
If you checked "No rebate due” in line 2¢, provide In
Part VI the date the rebate computation was performed
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? X X
4a Has the organization or the governmental iIssuer entered X X
into a qualified hedge with respect to the bond issue?
b Name of provider Royal Bank of
Canada
Term of hedge 25 000000000000
d Was the hedge superintegrated? X
e Was the hedge terminated? X

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013

Page 3
LC1aEAA Arbitrage (Continued)
B
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
5a Were gross proceeds Iinvested In a guaranteed investment X X
contract (GIC)?
b Name of provider
Term of GIC
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary
period?
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor X X
the requirements of section 1487
Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
B
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure
that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified
X X
and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program If
self-remediation is not available under applicable regulations?

.m Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions).

Return Reference

Explanation

PartI, Line A, Column (f)

Primarily to add marketability to underlying variable rates and refund Bonds The Bonds refunded are as follows $36,500,000 County of Jackson Hospital
Finance Authority Variable Rate Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (Allegiance Health, Jackson, Michigan), Series 2011A were i1ssued to refund the
Series 2006A bonds $28,875,000 County of Jackson Hospital Finance Authority Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (Allegiance Health, Jackson,
Michigan), Series 2011B were Issued to refund the Series 2010 bonds



Return Reference

Explanation

PartI, Line B, column (f)

Primarily to obtain traditional fixed interest on bond debt at a time of low prevailing rates and to reissue and refund bonds
The bonds reissued and refunded are as follows $29,925,000 County of Jackson Hospital Finance Authority Hospital
Variable Rate Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds (W A Foote Memorial Hospital, Jackson, Michigan), Series 2006B-1,
reissued for tax purposes on 11/02/2010 $8,940,000 County of Jackson Hospital Finance Authority Hospital Revenue
Refunding Bonds (WA Foote Memorial Hospital, Jackson, Michigan) Series 2006B-2, reissued for tax purposes on
11/02/2010 $47,400,000 County of Jackson Hospital Finance Authority Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (WA Foote
Memorial Hospital, Jackson, Michigan) Series 2006C, reissued for tax purposes on 11/02/2010 $51,655,000 County of
Jackson Hospital Finance Authority Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (Allegiance Health, Jackson, Michigan), Series
2010A were 1ssued to refund the Series 2007 A and Series 1997A bonds



Return Reference I Explanation

The difference of $4,679,592 between PartI, column (e) and Part II, Line 3 1s due to net investment losses and investment

PartII, Line 3, Column B
Income




Return Reference I Explanation

No gross proceeds were Invested beyond an availlable temporary period The box 1s shown blank due to a software glitch that

PartIV, Line 6 only allows the answer to be checked yes




Return Reference I Explanation

The organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely identified and

PartV corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program These written procedures were established in fiscal year 2014




93493127003245|
OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
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Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) & Complete if the organization answered

"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. & See separate instructions.

kInformation about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at
www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

WA Foote Memonal Hospital
38-2027689

lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
person and organization Yes | No
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under section
4958 . > 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . » 3
m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, PartIV, line 26, or If the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6, 0r 22
(a) Name of | (b) Relationship | (c) Purpose | (d) Loan to (e)Original | (f)Balance [(g) In (h) (i)Written
Interested with organization of loan or from the principal due default? Approved agreement?
person organization? amount by
board
or
committee?
To From Yes | No | Yes No Yes No
(1) Patrick Son of John Employee X 115,000 115,000 No | Yes Yes
Nally Nally, Recruitment
Secretary/Treas |Loan
of Allegiance
Health
(2) Mohan Trustee and Physician X 79,772 75,661 No | Yes Yes
Kulkarni Employee Recruitment
Loan
(3) Harish Former Physician X 119,235 90,009 No | Yes Yes
Rawal Trustee (Thru Recruitment
04/01/13) Loan
Total > 3§ 280,670 |

m Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(d) Type of assistance

(a) Name of interested (c) Amount of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance

person

(b) Relationship between
Interested person and the
organization

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

Page 2

i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction |(e) Sharing
between interested transaction of
person and the organization's
organization revenues?
Yes No
(1) Amy Schultz Daughter of Larry 190,103 |[Employee Wages No
Schultz, Chairman of
Allegiance Health
(2) Patrick Nally Son of John Nally, 117,740 |Employee Wages No
Secretary/Treasurer of
Allegiance Health
(3) Pulmonary Chinics of Southern Michigan |Gregg Patten, Director 2,707,608 |[Reported amount Is payments No
of Allegiance Health, Is Allegiance Health made to
an officer of PCSM Pulmonary Clinics of Southern
Michigan (PCSM) for medical
services
(4) Clark & King Investments LLC Ray King, an Allegiance 412,029 |Reported amount i1s for lease No
Health officer, I1s a payments made by Alleglance
partner in Clark & King Health to Clark & King
Investments LLC (Clark & King)
for a medical office building
(5) Ambs Call Center Aaron Boatin, an 125,500 [Reported amount Is payments No
Allegiance Health Allegiance Health made to
Trustee, 1s an Ambs Ambs Call Center for call center
Call Center Officer services

Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions)

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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OMB No 1545-0047
(SFS: Eglo):: :,‘QE_E% Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 3

Department of the Treasury Complete to provide informati_on for responses t? specifi(f questions on .
Intemal Revenue Sewice Form 990 or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WA Foote Memonal Hospital

38-2027689

Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part V|, Section A, | The Corporation Is organized on a membership basis The sole corporate member of the Corporation Is
line 6 Allegiance Health Services




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line The sole Member of the organization may elect and remove, w ith or without cause, the Corporation's
7a Trustees




Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990, The follow Ing pow ers are reserved for the sole corporate Member of the hospital Approve any change in the Articles of
Part VI, Incorporation, purposes or philosophy of the Corporation, Approve changes in those provisions of the Corporation’s Bylaw s
Section A, w hich affect the size, composition, and method of selection of the Board of Trustees, or w hich affect this Article, Approve
line 7b plans of merger, consolidation or dissolution of the Corporation, Elect and remove, with or without cause, the Corporation's

Trustees, upon a simple majority vote of the Directors then serving on the Board of the Member present at a meeting at which a
quorum s present, Approve guarantees by the Corporation of the debt of others in excess of maximum limits established by the
Member, upon a simple majority vote of the Directors then serving on the Board of the Member present at a meeting at which a
quorum s present, Authorize the sale, lease, mortgage or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets ow ned, held or
leased by or to the Corporation, approve any decision by the Corporation w hich would have the net effect of dimnution of
governance control of the Member, and any decision by the Corporation w hich would have the net effect of diminution In the
Corporation's governance control over it's ow n subsidiary, Ratify or reject operating and capttal budgets developed by the
Board and any non-budgetary expenditures or creations of debt in excess of an amount designated by the Member from time to
time, upon a simple majority vote of the Directors then serving on the Board of the Member present at a meeting at which a
quorum s present, and Authorize the formation or acquisition of new subsidiaries of the Corporation or the sale or other
disposttion of existing subsidiaries




Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Section B, line 11

Form 990 1s review ed by the Organization's Director and VP of Finance, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer,
General Counsel, Compliance Officer and its public accounting firm Final copies of the return are distributed to the
Hospital's Board of Trustees before the return is e-filed




Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part
VI, Section B,
line 12¢

The Board Compliance Committee has ultimate responsibility over the enforcement of the Hospttal's Conflict of Interest Policy
When a potential conflict of interest I1s identified, the Compliance Committee Is responsible for review of the conflict of interest
for compliance w ith the policy Also, General Counsel routinely review s upcoming Board and Committee meeting agendas to
assess potential conflict situations All employees are responsible to complete a conflict of interest statment Trustees,
directors, and key employees are required to fill out an annual conflict of interest questionnaire Board Trustees identified as
having a conflict of interest are permitted to discuss the potential transaction They are not allow ed to deliberate in the
decision or vote on the matter




Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990, The Organization performs an annual review and assessment of the compensation of the Chief Executive Officer and each of
Part VI, the executives listed in Part Vll of the Form 990 This review Includes an independent compensation committee and the
Section B, engagement of an independent compensation consultant This process Is usually undertaken during the Fall The Compensation
line 15 Committee, an independent committee of the Board of Trustees, I1s responsible for the executive compensation program This

committee performs an annual review of the competitiveness, reasonablenes and effectiveness of all executive cash
compensation and benefit programs The committee also leads the Board in evaluating the performance of the Chief Executive
Officer and recommends all aspects of the Chief Executive Officer's compensation The committee review s the Chief Executive
Officer's recommendations regarding the compensation of all other members of executive leadership The Compensation
Committee engages an independent compensation consulting firmto conduct a comprehensive market analysis of total
compensation for executive leadership This firm uses data representing compensation levels and practices from national not-
for-profit healthcare markets as Allegiance Health typically competes in the the national healthcare marketplace for executive
talent National data also provides more comparable information for size and operational characteristics so that comparisons are
made to organizations w ith similiar scope and complexity




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part V|, Section Forms 1023, 990 and 990-T are avallable upon request Form 990 and the Organization's conflict of interest
C line 19 policy are posted on the Organization's w ebsite




Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Section A, Line 1a

Allegiance Health Trustees are not paid to serve on the Board Compensation listed for Dr David Halsey, Dr Gregg
Patten, Dr Allan Tompkins, Dr Mohan Kulkarni, and Dr John Mogerman in Part VIl of the Form 990 1s pay for on call
medical service, medical director fees, employment compensation, and/or committee participation




Return Explanation
Reference

Form 990, Part Professional Other Programservice expenses 33,154,371 Management and general expenses 7,818,395 Fundraising
X, ine 11g expenses 0 Total expenses 40,972,766 Non Employed Physician Services Programservice expenses 0 Management and
general expenses 8,838,288 Fundraising expenses 0 Total expenses 8,838,288




Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part X|, line | Transfer to Parent -511,293 Change in Accounting for Pensions SFAS 158 7,606,270 Change In fair value of interest
9 rate swap 8,436,035




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493127003245
. . . OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :

(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 3

= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WA Foote Memonal Hospital

38-2027689 .
IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
(1) Physicians Choice Network LLC Provider Network MI 659 0 |WA Foote Memornial Hospital

205 N East Avenue
Jackson, MI 49201

(2) Jackson Health Network L3C Clinically Integrated MI -1,648,582 707,643 |WA Foote Memorial Hospital
205 N East Avenue Network

Jackson, MI 49201

45-3253643

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) g
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)

or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?

Yes No
(1) Allegiance Health Services Exempt Health System MI 501(c)(3) Line 11b, II No

205 N East Avenue N/A

Jackson, MI 49201
38-2756428

(2) Allegiance Health Foundation Supports Allegiance Health MI 501(c)(3) Line 11b, II Allegiance Health Services | Yes

205 N East Avenue

Jackson, MI 49201
38-3607833

(3) Hospice of Jackson dba Allegiance Hospice Hospice Care MI 501(c)(3) Line 7 Heathlink Yes

205 N East Avenue

Jackson, MI 49201
38-2336367

(4) The Hospice of Jackson Endowment Fund Raise Funds for Allegiance MI 501(c)(3) Line 11c, III-FI Allegiance Hospice Yes
Hospice

One Jackson Square

Jackson, MI 49201
38-3422146

(5) Healthlink Home Health Care MI 501(c)(3) Line 11a, I Allegiance Health Services | Yes

205 N East Avenue

Jackson, MI 49201
38-2756425

(6) Allegiance Health Volunteers Exempt Association MI 501(c)(3) Line 11d, III-O Allegiance Health Services | Yes

205 N East Avenue

Jackson, MI 49201
38-6082835

arelink of Jackson ong Temm Acute Care C Ine eglance Health Services es
7) Carelink of Jack L T A C MI 501 3 Line 3 All Health S Y
Hospital

110 North EIm Avenue

Jackson, MI 49202
38-1218485

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2013




Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9) (h) 0] 6)] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct Predominant Share of | Share of end- |Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization domicile| controlling income(related, | total iIncome of-year allocations? amount In | managing ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets box 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No
(1) Jackson Community Medical Records Electronic Medical MI WA Foote Related 410,118 No No 51 000 %
Records Memorial
205 N East Avenue Hospital
Jackson, MI 49201
37-1502443
(2) Foote Health Center Associates Lessor of Medical MI WA Foote Related 121,871 1,011,093 No No 54 430 %
Condominiums Memorial
1100 E Michigan Avenue Hospital

Jackson, MI 49201
38-3017711

-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) g (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of end-of- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C corp, S corp, income year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign or trust) assets controlled
country) entity?
Yes No
(1) Viking Health System Inc Idle Healthcare MI WA Foote C 100 000 % Yes
Administration Corporation Memorial Hospital
205 N East Avenue
Jackson, MI 49201
38-2756161
(2) Cascades Insurance Hospital Malpractice Cc] WA Foote C 1,715,476 18,151,349 100 000 % Yes
Company LTD Insurance Captive Memorial Hospital
205 N East Avenue
Jackson, MI 49201
98-1132982
(3) Cascades Professional Idle Staffing Corporation MI WA Foote C 100 000 % Yes

Staffing Corporation

205 N East Avenue
Jackson, MI 49201
38-3370242

Memorial Hospital

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity la | Yes
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d | Yes
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im| Yes
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1lo | Yes
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q | Yes
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r | Yes
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:

Software Version:

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

Name:

EIN: 38-2027689
WA Foote Memorial Hospital

(b)

Primary activity

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(o)
Legal domicile
(state
or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code
section

(e)
Public charty
status
(if section 501(c)

(39

(f)
Direct controlling
entity

(9)
Section 512

(b)(13)
controlled
entity?

Yes

No

(1) Alleglance Health Services

205 N East Avenue
Jackson, MI 49201
38-2756428

Exempt Health System

MI

501(c)(3)

Line 11b,I1

N/A

No

(1) Allegiance Health Foundation

205 N East Avenue
Jackson, MI 49201
38-3607833

Supports Alleglance
Health

MI

501(c)(3)

Line 11b,I1

Allegiance Health
Services

Yes

(2) Hospice of Jackson dba Allegiance Hospice

205 N East Avenue
Jackson, MI 49201
38-2336367

Hospice Care

MI

501(c)(3)

Line 7

Heathlink

Yes

(3) The Hospice of Jackson Endowment Fund

One Jackson Square
Jackson, MI 49201
38-3422146

Raise Funds for
Allegiance Hospice

MI

501(c)(3)

Line 11c, III-FI

Allegiance Hospice

Yes

(4) Healthlink

205 N East Avenue
Jackson, MI 49201
38-2756425

Home Health Care

MI

501(c)(3)

Linella,l

Allegiance Health
Services

Yes

(5) Allegiance Health Volunteers

205 N East Avenue
Jackson, MI 49201
38-6082835

Exempt Assoclation

MI

501(c)(3)

Line 11d,III-0

Allegiance Health
Services

Yes

(6) CareLink of Jackson

110 North EIm Avenue
Jackson, MI 49202
38-1218485

Long Term Acute Care
Hospital

MI

501(c)(3)

Line 3

Allegiance Health
Services

Yes




Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations

(a) (b) (o) (d)
Name of other organization T::;:(aac_t:;n Amount Involved Method of determining
amount involved
Foote Health Center Associlates A 30,000|FMV
Allegiance Health Services R 511,293 FMV
Hospice of Jackson dba Alleglance Hospice ] 419,037/ COST
Hospice of Jackson dba Alleglance Hospice L 1,243,977|COST
Hospice of Jackson dba Alleglance Hospice Q 984,297| FMV
Cascades Insurance Company LTD P 1,902,276 FMV
Cascades Insurance Company LTD L 1,941,023|FMV
Jackson Community Medical Records A 8,056|FMV
Jackson Community Medical Records A 58,687| FMV
Jackson Community Medical Records L 1,987,856/ FMV
Jackson Community Medical Records M 1,948,823/ FMV
Jackson Community Medical Records D 2,412,889 FMV
Allegiance Health Foundation C 948 932|FMV
Healthlink K 618,497 COST
Healthlink D 531,000| FMV
CarelLink of Jackson Q 4,646,937|COST
CarelLink of Jackson M 775,459 FMV
CarelLink of Jackson K 218,228 COST
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Trustees
W. A. Foote Memuoiial Hospital
d. bfa Allegiance Health

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of W. A. Foote Memorial
Hospital d/b‘a Allegiance Health und Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance
sheets as of June 30, 2014 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets and cash flows {or the years then ended. and the related notes to the
consolidated {inancial statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible tor the preparation and fair presentation ot these financial statements
in conformity with LS. generally accepted accounting principles: this includes the design
implementaton. and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and faiy
presentation of financial statements that aie free of material misstatement. whether due to tiaud
or eIrrol

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our tesponsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements based on ow audits We
conducted our audits m accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Umited
States. Those standards 1equire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
aboul whether the financial statements are fiee of matenial misstatenient

An audit involves performing procedures to obtamn audit evidence about the amounts and
discloswes in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
Judgment. including the assessment of the rskhs of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error In making those risk assessiments. the auditor considers
iternal control relevant to the entity’'s prepatation and far presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate i the crrcumstances. but not
for the purpose ol exptessing an opinton on the elfectiveness of the entity’s iternal control
Accordingly. we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatenass
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements

40312487 |
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We believe thar the audit evidence we have obtained is sutficient and appropriate to provide a
kasis for ow audit opmion

Opmion

In vur opmion. the financial statements reterred to above present fauly. in all material tespects,
the consolidated financial position of W. A Foote Memorial Hospital d’b/a Allegiance Health
and Subsidiaries at June 30. 2014 and 2013, and the consolidated results of their operations and
changes 10 net assets and therr cash flows for the years then ended 1 conformity with
LLS. generally accepted accounting principles

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consohidated financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying consolidating balance sheet and conselidating
statement of operations and changes in net assets are presented for purposes of additional
analvsis and 15 not a requited part of the financial statements. Such mformation s the
responstbibity of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and othet 1ecords used to prepare the financial statements. Ihe mformation has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the consotidated linancial statements
and certain additional procedwes. including comparmg and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States In our opimnion. the mformation is fanly siated.
m all material respects, in refation to the financial statements as a whole.

é/wvt ¥ LLP

October 21, 2014

1.3
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

\ssets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents b
Accounts recervahle. fess allowance lor
uncolizitible accounts of approvamately
$22.083.000 0 2014 and $21.323.000 m 2013
Amounts due fiem thid-party payors
Due from aiTihates and other reccivables

June 30
2014 2013
13,507,399 § i1.028 305
50,719,664 J2.361.033

3.452.217

1.741.772

6.177.752

linventorivs 6,370,488 6,874,186

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 8.467.911 8.717.800
Total cunent assets 82,607.679 76,900,926
Assets whose use 15 himled

Board-appropnated myestments

Funded depreciation 255471510 240,732,661
Funds held by trustec 9,579,258 G.110,943
Cush and investments related to
proftessional hability msurance 15,766,501 14.803.425

Total assels whose use s hnuted 180,817,269 264.675.020
Properties

I and 9.630,527 9.630 527

Burldings and immovements 197.275,548 193,655,633

Equipment 144,834,565 140 230 899

Construction-m-progress 2454716 2709723

Allovwances o deprecianion (204.576,209) (190111 233)
Total properties 149.619.147 138 121,553
Othier assets

Unamortized financing costs 2101466 2.285.628

Other assets 7.347.904 8.224.740

Other mvestments 4.356.628 3.6o04,5092
Total other assets 13.805,998 4,114 766
Total assets § 526850093 5 513.812272
3 40051 245 T
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2014 2013
Liabilities and net assets
Cunent habihues
Accounts payable and otha cunent
habihtics $ 2447860 5 38 300054
Compensation. amounts withheld
and payrofl taves 17,446,900 16 236.319
Short-term debt 19.112,889 20h412.889
Sertlements paviuble to thnd-party pavors 123.049 -
Acerued nterest payable 404,586 308918
Current portion of lang-term debt 5,109,669 4941 M6
Total curient habulities 84,644,959 20465626

Naoncurent liabihities

Amounts related te professional habiliny msurance 10,301,262 11.786.863
Retirement plan Liabihiy 26563278 35084177
Other habihties 7,989,103 15,232,341
Long-teim debt less cunent portion 161,592,793 165.047.502
Total noncwirent liabilities 200,446,438 227 150743
Fotal hiubilities 291,091,397 M7.616.569
Umestricted net assets 235.758.6%0 206.195.903
Total habdities and net assets $ 526850093 § S13.812.272

Soe SCSCINPARVIING pee s
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Allegiance Health an

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes
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Subsidiaries

in Net Assets

Year Lodded June 20

2014 23
) 46T A1E05 S e San Anu
40027175 42733000
420,485,330 403 NI 28
14129974 |3 743 2n2
8 881 ALY *0s
+21.5060,1 55 420 3u3 748
38330200 3824 el
123,695 775 112343 240
RN W33 20
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Lmded June 30

Opernnng acin e
Imeritse 1 nul daset <
Adjustnients [0 reconaly moredse et et o

net cash prosided by operatine acuvmies

Deprecialion @ pense
MTIAMTAATeT @vPense
Limortization ol hond premiu
Penaton batahit adjusiment
| ransfers tiromy o Parent net
Chanzem tarr vidue o1 witerest ra ssaps
Mot unreahioad appreciation g far value of msestinoms
[rovision lor bad Jubes
I &g on sale of properiy and equipiment
Inerease n cash md vestments rclaed Lo professonal babihity meuranee
tnereasey Jecraase 1
Avceunis recen albile
Amatnty due to from thad-party pavors
Iventunes
tnher assats
ficred e vdetredenm
Acvounts povahle and other cutrea i himes
Lompensaion amoeunis swithiedld and payroll laves
Amounis related o profe sjonal hability manance

Onher lakihities
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

1. Basis of Organization and Sigmificant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolilated financial statements include the accounts of W.A. Foole
Memorial Hospial d'b/a Allegiance Health (the Hospital): Cascades lnsurance Company. Lt
(Cascadesy: Jackson Community Medical Record. LLC (JCNR): Physicians Choice Netwaork.
LLC (PCNy. Jackson Flealth Network., L3C: and Foote [tealth Center Associates (FHCA). The
Hospitul 18 a not-for-profit hospital located in Jackson. Michigan, providing health care services
primariby to residents of the region. All significant intercompany accounts have been ehimmated
in consolidation.

In 1987, the members of the Hospital formed Foote Health System (the System o1 Parent). the
Hospital s parent corporation. to support the activities of the Hospital and related organizations
by conducting activities to raise funds to further the purpose of each ergamizeton. In 2008, the
Sastemi’s name was changed to Allegiance Health Services.

Cascades 1s a wholly-owned oftshore captive insurance company that provides professional
liability coverage for the Hospital and physictans

The Hospital increased 1ts member ownership in JCMR to 100% in 2014 fiom 51%, in 2013,
TCMR was formed to establish an electronic health iecord (EHR) that s being implemented
throughout the communtty to improve the quality of patient care TCMR manages the insiallation
and support of softwate for health care providers throughout Jackson The Hospital consohidates
TCMR in the financial statements as a result of its ownership interest and guaranty of JOMR
outstanding debt.

The Hospital formed PCN to provide a health delnvery network ef care providers m the Jachson
arca. PCN s imcluded m the accompanying consolidated financial statements as a wholly-owned
subsidiary ol the Hospital.

Jachson Heaith Network. L3C is a wholly-owned limited liability corporation operating as a
climceally integrated network.

The Hospita!l holds a 54.43% partmership interest in FHCA. FHCA owns and leases a medical

office building to physician practices and the Hospital FHCA is included m the consolidated
financial statements.

13031245740 7



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of Organization and Significant Aceounting Policies (continued)

Cectain trustees of the Hospital are considered to be related parties by viitue of thewr noimal
business retationships and thewr association with the Sy stem.

The accounting principles followed by the Hospital and its subsidiarics and the methads of
applymg those principles. which materially atfect the detoimination of consolidated financial
pusition 1estlts of operations. and cash tlows, are summatized as follows

Cash and Cash Equivalents

I'he Hospital considers afl highly hiquid investments with a maturity of thiee months o1 less
when purchased to be cash equivalents. Asscts whose use is limited by board designation or
other arrangements under trust agreements are excluded from cash and cash equivalents,

Accounts Recenable and Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue is teperted at the net realizable amount [rom patients and third-party
payors tor services rendercd. mncludimg estimated retroactive adjustments under agreements with
third-party payors Estimated settlements are recorded in the period the related services are
rendered and adjusted in future pertods as final settlements are determined.

Duning the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2015, the Hospital received approximately 72%0 and
70%. respecinely. of s net revenue flom Medicare and Medicaid programs and from
contractual arrangements with Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Mrchigan A signiticant portion of
the payment for patient care is deteimined prospectively at lised price provisions for each
diagnosis. and only certain specific expenses are reimbutsed at actual cost, Amounts received
under these programs are gencrally {ess than the estabhished bitlings of the Hospital with the
differences accounted for as contractual adjustments, Revenue reccived under these third-party
aglegments is subject ta examination and retroactive adjustments Accordingly. the Hospital has
determmed that there is a reasonable possibilicy that estimated third-party balances may change
in the near term by a material amount Management believes that 1easonable provisions have
been made in the censolidated financial statements for anticipated adjustments, Prior yvear
settlements recognized 1n 2014 and 2013 increased net patient service revenue by appioximately
$594.000 and $359.000. 1espectively.

14051248740 8



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continucd)

Accounts recelvable are reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts. In evaluating the
collectibility of accounts receivable, the Hospital analyzes its historical experience and identifies
trends for each of s major pavor suurces to estimate the appropiate allowance for uncollecuble
accounts and the provision for bad debts Manavement regularty reviews data about these major
payor sources in evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for uncollectible accounts. For
receivables associated with services provided to patients who have third-parts health care
coverage. the Hospital analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance fo
untcollectible accounts and a provision for bad debts. For recenables associated with sell-pas
accounts (which include both patients without insurance and patients with deductible and
copayment bafances due for which third-party coverage exists {w part of the bill). the Hospital
records a simuficant provision for bad debts in the period of service on the hasis of its past
experience, which indicates that muny patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion ol their
bill tor which they are tinancially 1esponsible. The difterence between the standard rates and the
amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged
off against the allowance for uncollecuble accounts. The provision for bad debts has been
reported as a deduction flom net patient seivice teyvenue

Faws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject
to mterpretation. The Hospital believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and
regulations Compliance with such laws and regulations is subject to government review and
mteipretation as well as significant 1egutarory action. including fines. penatties. and exclusion
from the Medicare and Medicard progiams  In the normal course of business. the Hospital has
recenved requests for information flom governmenlal agencies covermg services proyided
Management intends to fully cooperate with the governmental agencies in s iequest for
mtormation and believes that adequate provision has been made for any adjustments that may
resuft from settfements.

Inventories

Inventories. consisting principally of medical supplics. are stated at weighted average cost.
Inyvestments

Investments in mutual and commingled [unds. equity securities. and debt securities are measued
at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Fair values are based on quoted market piices. iff

available. or are estimated using quoted market prices for similar secuities. Donated 1tems are
stated at fair value at the date of contiibution.

L4 243 Tun 9



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Hospital has desigrated 1ts entire investment portfolio as tading, with umeatized
appreciation in the fuir value of investments included m nonoperating revenue and expenses
Investment income. inctuding reahized gains and losses on investments, interest. and dividends. s
also reparted in nonoperating 1evenue and expenses unless the income is restricted by doner o)

by Jaw. The cost of substantiaily all secuities sold is based on the average cost method.
Board-Appropriated Investments

Uniestricted  resources are appropriated by the Hospital Bowd of Trustees for funding
depreciation. Such resources origmate from previously accumulated income.

Properties

Propertics arc stated at cost. Provisions for depreciation, based on the economic lives of the
properties ranging from 3 o 40 yeats, are computed using the straight-line method. The cost to
complete capital spending projects-in-progiess at June 30, 201.L is estimated to he approximately
$13.339 000,

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The carrving value of the Hosprtal's goodwill s evaluated annuoally on June 30 of each fiscal
vear or whenever events or circumstances indicate theie may be a possible permanent loss of
value A two-step method is used for determining goodwill impairment. The first step 15 to
identify whethe: a potential impairment exists by comparing a reporting umit’s fair value to its
carrying value T8 the carrying value of a reporting unil exceeds its Tair value. the next step is to
measure the amount of tmpament loss. 1f any.

The Hospital's intangible assets. consisting of patient relationships, noncompete agreements. and
trade names and goodwitl. have been recorded from acquisitions of medical practices. and initial
values have been based on discounted cash flow valuations using assumptions made bs
management as to futwe revenues and operating income fiom the medical practices. The
intangible assets are wnortized over their useful lives. which is the time flame over which a
significant portion of the estimated future cash flows are expected to be realized from the
respective intangible assets.

1415173870 10



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of Orgamizarion and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Amortization of Financing Costs and Bond Premium

Bond issue costs ane deferred and amortized using the elfective interest method aver the terms of
the related bonds Bond premiums are amortized as a reduction of mterest expense using the
effective mterest method over the terms of the related bonds.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by denors for a specilic
purpose. such as for programs or capital additions When a donor 1estiiction expires. such as
through expenditure for the restricted purpose, temporarity restricted net assets are reclassified as
net assets released fom iestiictions — operations and are included m untestricted 1evenue. gains.
and other support, whereas net assets released from restrictions {or long-lived assets are reported
as an increase 1 umestricted net ussets

Unrestricted Revenue, Gaimns, and Other Support

Revenue mcludes those amoeunts generated from direct patient care and other revenue related to
the operation of the Hospital's facilities: realized gans. losses. and mterest income from Boaid-
appropriated mrestments related to a physician retirement plan: and unrestricted danations.

Charity Care and Community Benefit

The Hospital devotes substantial efforts and resources to providing health services to people
its communities who need care but cannot alford 1. Consistent with its mission, the Hospital
coliaborates with other parties to ensure health care as a societal right

The Hospital provides services to various individuals without payment or at rates substantally
fess than standard chavges Traditonal charnty care covers services provided to persons who
cannot afford to pay for health care because of inadequate resources and. or who are uninsuied or
underinsured. Because the Hospital does not puisue collections of amounts determined to qualify
for charity care. such amounts are not reported in net revenue,

| A0S ] 248701 11



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Hospital measures the cost ol providing charity care based on the direct and inditect costs of
services using the ratio of the Hospital's overall costs to gess charges The cost ot charity care
based on the ditect and indirect cost of proviling services to pattents qualitving under the
Hospital's uncompensated cate policy was approxmmately $14.198 004 and $14.266.000 tor the
sears ended June 300 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The Hospital supports community activities through the Convmunity Projects Fund These
activities include providing tinancial support to a federally qualified health plan in Jackson,
[unding for a nurse tringe phone line. free or [ow-cost medreations. and other services including
respite support. teen pregnancy educatien and other community mnitiatives,

Health Improvement Organization expenditures inciude the cost of services of programs for
which a patient 1s not billed or for which a nominal fee has been assessed These services are not
expected to be financially self-supporting. Health Improvement O:ganization expendituies are
used to support a commumty-based health improvement initative with a goal w improve the
community s overall health status and o reduce health eare costs Programs focus on workplace
wellness. vouth., adults. seniors, chronic disease. and the uninsured.

Advertising Expense

The Hosputal expenses advertising and marketing costs as mcurted. The Hospital expensed
approximately $1.126.000 and $1.742.000 in ady ertising and marketing costs for the vears ended
June 36, 2014 and 2013, 1espectively.

Income Taxes

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the Mospital s qualified under
Section 3071¢¢)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and 15, thercfore, not generally subjeer (0 income
lax.

Cascades opetates as a for-prolit foreign insurance company and s generally not subject o
United States teome tax. Theie 1s presently no taxation imposed on mcome by the Government

of the Cayman Islands.

JCMR 5 a himited Tiability company, which 15 a tlow-through enttiy net subject to federal
imcome tax at the entity level

1405-12 1879 -



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

PCN is a Michigan imited hiabihity company that reports its operating income or foss as a branch
of the Hosputal for inclusion in the computation of federal and state income taxes.

Jachson Health Network, LC3 is a Michigan Iimited Lability company that reports its operating
income v loss as a branch of the Hospital for inclusion in the compuiation of federal and state
income tanes.

FHCA 15 a partnership. which is a flow-through entity not subject to income tax at the entity
level

Performance Indicator

The perfarmance indicator 1s revenue. gains. and other support greater than (less than) expenses.
Changes m unrestricted net assets that are excluded from the performance indicator primarily
inelude pension adjustments. net assets teleased rom restiictions tor property acquisitions, and
transfers to and from the Paicnt

Operating and Nonoperating Activities

The Hospitul's primary mission is to meet the health caie needs in its market area through a
broad range of general and specialized health care services. including wpatient acute cate.
outpatient seiviees. and other health care services. Activities directly associated with the
furtherance ol this purpose are considered to be operating activities Other activinies that result m
eains or losses peripheral to the Hospital’s pumary mission are considered to be nonoperating.
mcluding the Commumity Projects Tund. the Health Improvement Organization. and mvestiment
activity.

Contingencies

The Hospital assesses ils contingencies on an ongomg basis to evaluate the appropriateness ol s
liabilities and disclosures Toi such contingencies. Liabilities are cstablished fo: estimated loss
contingencies when it is determined that a loss is probable and the amount of the probable loss
can be reasonably estumnated. Once established. the canying amount of a contingent liability is
adjusted upon the occurrence of a 1ecognizable event that alters the previous assumptions with
respect to the hkelihood or the amount of loss. In the opinion of management. the outcome ol
such contingencies will not materially affect the consohdated financial statements.
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of Organmization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with ULS, generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) requites management to mahe cstimates and assumptions that alfect the
amounts teported i the consolidated financial statements and accomipanying notes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates,

Electronic Health Record Incentive Pay ments

The Ametican Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 included provisions for implementing
health information technology under the Health Information Technalogy for Economic and
Clirucal Health Act (HITECHY The provisions are designed to increase the uwse of EHR
technology and establish the requitements for a Medicare and Medicaid incentive payiment
program beginning in calendar year 2011 for eligible providers that adopt and meaningfully use
certified EHR technology. Eligibility for annual Medicare incentnve payments depends on
providers demonstating meaningful use of EHR technology in each period over a four-year
petiod Initial Medicaid incentive payments are available o providers that adopt. implement. o
upurade certified EHR technology. Providers must demonstrate - meaningful use ot such
technology in subsequent years to qualify for additional Medicawd incentive payments.

e Hospital accounts tor HITECH incentive pavmenlts using the grant accountimg model Under
this accounting pohicy. EHR incentive payments are recognized ratably as revenue during the
petiod the Hospital demonstrates that it has complied with the meanighul use criteria over the
applicable comphance and cost teport period  The Hoespiial recognized revenue from Medicaid
incentive payments beginning in the year ended June 34, 2012, when 1t adopted ceititied EHR
technology. Revenue fiom these incentive payments of approximately $1.031.00(0 and
$3.505 000 was 1ecorded during the vears ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respecusely. and 1s
mcluded in total unrestricted revenue, gams. and other support in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations and <hanges in net assets. Income from incentive payments is subject to
retrospective adjustment as the incentive payments are calculated using Medicare cost report data
that is subject to audit. Additionally. the Hospial's compliance with the meaningful use criteria
is subject to audit by the federal government
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

In October 2012, the FASB issued ASU 2012-05, Nor-for Profit Enniries Clussification of the
Sules Proceeds of Donated Financial dssers i the Starement of Caslr Flows providing goidance
on the presentation of sales proceeds trom donated financial assets  the consolidated statements
of cash tlows, Although this ASU is effective for years beginning after June 15, 2013, the
Hospital considered this guidance for the vears presented. and tt did not have any eflect on the
consolidated tinancial statements.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards Not Yet Effective

In April 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-06. Nor-tor Profir Ennities Scivices Received from
Personael of an Aftiliate requiring that a reciprent not-for profit recognize personnel services
received from its affiliates that directly benefit the recipient not-for-profit entity and tor which
the aftfihate does not seek compensation This ASU s effective for years beginning after fune 13,
2014 The Hospital does not expect this gundance to have a significant effect on its consohdated
financial statements

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue froim Conmact with Customers which
provides guidance on the accounting prnciples used to recognize revende and ieport about the
nature. timing. and uncertainty of revenue produced from goods and services to customers. This
ASU s effective for years beginning alter December 15, 2016. The Hospital has begun its
review to evaluate the impact of this guidance on tts consolidated financial statements

o
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Allegrance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Investments

Investment returns ate summarized as follows:

Interest and dividends

Net realized gains

Change n net unrealized gains
Total investment 1eturn

Included in operating revenue
Included in nonoperatitg revenuc and expenses
Total invesunent return

Investments cansist of the following amaounts

Board-appropriated investments and funds held
by trustee
Cash and cash equn alents
Mutual tunds - equities
Mutual funds - fined income
Mutual funds — other
Commanicallective trust
LS. government securities

Funds related to professional liabihity insurance:

Mutual funds — cash equivalents
Mutual funds — equities
Mutual funds - fined mcome

T4 [ 248 T

Year Ended June 30

2014 2013
§ 6,190,603 § 5.738.5253
20,820,293 5.205.123
6.400.495 10.054.829
§ 33.410.791 $21.038477
S 553,835 % 284795
32.856.,956 20.735.684

5 33,410,791

$21.018.177

June 30

2014 2013
S 1,836,179 & 2114874
123,170,250 [21 724,691
48,220,012 38.881.328
40,788.073 38.268.287
46.328.995 43,994,732
4,700,659 4.891.570

$ 265,050,768

$ 249.871.604

) 383,985
5,058.201
10,324,315

5 1336456
+4.344.038
9. 122,91 |

A
2

]
il

$ 15.766.501

$ 14.803.425




Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts recen able. and accounts payahle are
reasonable estimates of fan value duc w the short-term nature of these financial instruments. At
Tane 30, 2014 and 2013, the carrying value and [air value of the Hospital's long-term debt. as
estimated by discounted cash [low analysis using the current borcowing rate for similar types of
bornowing arrangements and adjusted fos credit. were appronimately  $166.702.000 and
$169.989.000 compared to approxmmately $170.320.000 and $171.5401.000. respectively The fair
value of fong-term debt using discounted cash flow analysis by independent market analysis
generally falls within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy

ASC 820 emphasizes that fait value Is a market-based measurement. not an entity -specific
measurement.  Therefore, a faiv value measwmement should be determined based on the
assumpuons that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liabihty. As a basis for
considering market participant assumptions in [air value measurements. ASC 820 establishes a
faiv vulue hierarchy that distinguishes between maiket participant assumptions based on market
data obtzined from sources independent of the seporting entity (observahle inputs that are
lassified within Levels | and 2 of the hierarchy) and the reporting entity 's own assumptions
about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs classified within Level 3 ol the
hierarchy)

The Hospital follows the three-level far value hierarchy to categorize these assets and habilities
recognized at fair vatue at each reparting period. which priotitizes the inputs used to measue
such fair values, Level inputs are defined as totlows:

Level | — Quoted prices (unadjusted) n active markets for identical assets o fiabilities on the
icporting date. Investments ¢lassified i this level generally include evchange-traded cquity
securities. futures. pooled short-term mvestment funds. and exchange-traded nrtual funds

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted market prices included in Level 1 that are observable for
the asset o liability. either duectly or indirectly. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset or liability. lovestments classificd in this level generally include fixed income
securtiics, including wovernment obligations. asset-backed securities. and certificates of
deposit

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or hability. Investments classified in this
level generally tnciude limited partnership hedge and private debt funds
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

In instances where the determumation of the fair value measurement is based upon inputs (roin
different levels of the faiwr value hierarchy. the [evel in the fair value hierarchy within which the
entire fair value measurement falls s based on the towest level of input that is significant to the
fair value measurenmient w its entirety  Management’s assessment of the significance of a
particular input to the fair value measurement in its entrety requires judgment and considers
tactors specific to the asset or liability.

As of June 30. 2014 and 2013, the Level 2 and Level 3 assets and liabilities histed in the fair
value hietarchy tables below use the following valuation technigues and inputs-

Cash equivalents — Short-term inmvestments designated as Level 2 investments primatily
consist of comumercial paper. whose fan value is based on amormzed cost. Significant
unobsersable mputs include security cost. maturity. and credit rating

United States government securitics — The lan value of myestments in ULS, government.
state. and municipal securittes is primarily determined using techniques consistent with the
income approach. Significant abservable inputs to the income approach include data points
tor benchmatk constant maturity curves and spreads.

Common‘ecollecttve trusts — The fan vaiue of myvestments in common collective trusts s
primarily determnined using the caleulated net asset vaiue The values for underlying
iy estments ate deternuned based on amortized cost. which approximates market value, or
based on quotattans {rom the prumary market in which they are traded and tanslated at each
valuation dute fiom the local currency into U'S dollass.

Limited partnership hedge fund and private debt funds — The fair vafue of mvestments
reported as of the balance sheet date has been determined using the calculated net asset value
of investment funds determmed by external investumnent managers in accordance with the
specialized accounting guwdance for Investment Companies The majority of the hedge fund
investment can be redeemed at net asset value within 100 days notice There is an unfunded
capital commitment to the pivate debt fund of appronimately $3 nullion at June 30, 2014

Dervatives — The fair value of derivative contracts 15 prunarily determined using techniques
consistent with (he market approach Derivatine contiacts include interest rate swaps
Significant observable inputs to valuation models include interest rates. treasury yields.
volatilitics. credit spreads, maturity. and recovery rates.
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Fimancial Statements (continued)

3. Farr Value of Financial Instruntents (continued)

The types of instruments valued based on quoted prices that ate not active. broker or dealer
quetations, or alternative pricing sources with reasonable levels of price transparency include
most municipal and proyincial obligations. myestinent-grade and high-vield corporate bonds, and
mortgage securities. Such mstruments are generally classified within Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.

The following tables summarize the Hospital's assets and habilities measwed at 1air value on a
recurring basis as of June 30, 2014 and 201 3. aggregated by the level m the far value hieratchy
noted below.

Fair ¥V alue Measurement at June 30, 2014, Using
Quoted Prices in
Active Markets  Siznificant

for ldentical Other Sigmificant

Assets and Observable L'nobservabie

Liahilities inpuis Inputs

Fair Value {Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents S 13817501 % 15815284 &% 2277 S -
Mutual funds — equrties 128,228,451 128.228.45 - -
Mutual funds — fised mcome 58.544.929 3854492 - -
Nutual funds — other 40.788,073 40,788,073 - -
Common/collective tiusts 46,328,995 - 40.328.995 -
U'S government securities 4,706,659 - +4.706.659 -
Total iy estments S 294414668 S 243.376,737 % 51037931 0§ —
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

Fair Value Measurement at June 30, 2013, Using
Quoted Prices in
Active Markets  Significant

for Identical Othel Significant
Assets and Observable Unobservable
Liabilities Inputs Inputs
Fau Value (Level 1) (lLevel 2) (Level 3)
Assets
Cash and cash cqunalents 14479827 % 14477550 % 2277 0% -
Mutual funds - equities 126.004 744 120,064,749 - -
Mutual funds — fined meome 18.004.239 48.004.239 - —
Mutual tunds — other 38.268 287 38.268.287 - -
Commoncollectinve trusts 43.994.752 - 439094 732 -
'S government securiics 4.891.570 — 4 §91.570 —
Total investments b 275703424 0§ 226814823 05 18.88%.599 4% -
Liabihities
Detnvative instiument S §.436.050 % - S 8430036 5§ -

The following table summatizes the transaction activity for Level 3 assets for the vears ended
June 30,2014 and 2013,

Y ear Ended June 30

2014 2013
Beginning balance A - 5 132917
Acquisitions - 1430468
Dispositions — {2.383.383)
Ending balance S - -

The Hospital's financial instruments that are exposed to concentiations of credht rish consist
primarify of cash equivalents. muiual and commingled investment funds. invesament securities.
dertvative financial instruments. and accounts receivable. The Hospital's short-term investments
are placed with a wide array of financial nstitutions with high credit ratings. A diversilied
imvestment policy humits exposure to credit rish and concentrations of credit r¥ish  Simila
standards of creditworthiness are applied to the counterparties mn derivative instruments.
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Debt

Debt. plus unamartized preniuny. consists of the following obtigations:

June 34
2014 013

County ai Tackson Hospatal Finance Authonsy vacable Rate Tospital

Revenue Relundimg Bonds Senes 201 1A = bearmng mtciest al 70 4~ 01

Tune 50 2014 b Jo 0000 % RIGRIHIRITVE
Count ot lacksen Hospital Finance Aatherin Variable Rate Tospital

Revenue Retunding Bonds Scies 20018 — heanmg mteresi at | 095%a ae ol

Tune 30 2014 28.875.000 28 87A000
County of Jacksen Hespreal Finanee Authenn Hospital Revenne Relunding

Bends Senes 200104 — scnal bonds bearing Rved interest rares betaeen

4 0% and 3 3% asof lune 30 2014 39.040.000 42 335000
Count ol fack~on Hospital Fiance Authornits Tlospit:d Revenue Retunding

Bonds Scries 20063-2 - seinal bonds beaing fived interest rates between

220 and S 0% as of lune 3002014 8,540,000 8O3 0t
County of Tackson Hospital T manee Avthents Hospual Rovenue Refunding

Rands Seres 20060 — senial bonds beanmg fined intelest rates betseon

s and 3 0% as ot Tune 30,2014 46,750,000 J6. X850 000
Note pavable to bank with repasment m egual menthily instatiments of
$62.697 dudimg mierest of 1 48%s thiough fuly 2019 3684000 4437 000

Mortgage nate payable o bank with repaymeni in 39 equat muonthls
mstallments of ST0.032 and balloen puvment of ST 393 937 neluding

wteicst al 3 637, thiough Sepiember 208 1,655,000 -
Linamutized bond prommum. less accumulated amortization of approsimatels

So6f 000 and S487 000 ut fune 30 2014 und 2013 respectively 1,658,040 | §3] hnd

166,702,040 69 088 100

I es~ cunient portien and bond premimnn eredit S 109,000 4 411,000

N 161,593,000 § 163 47 100

The Hospital is the solc member of the Allegiance Health Obligated Gieup (the Obligated
Group) responsihle for 1repayment ot the bond debt. The bond debt of the Obligated Group
shown above and the note payable to the bank are secured by 4 pledge of gross revenues of the
Hospital. T he mortgage note payable is secured by the asscciated real propert
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financtal Statements (continued)

4. Debt (continued)

The compuosition of existing bond debt huas 1esulled from obtaining traditional fixed mterest 1ates
on Hoespital debt at a time of low prevailing market rates that also tfulfilled a bond ecovenant
requitement for the Hospital 1o achieve at least 6076 tined rate debt min and secondly for other
financings to provide marketability and credit support for Hospital vaiiable 1ate debt Bond debt
identified above as Series 2010A. 2006C, and 2006B-2 was 1ssued at or converted to fined
interest rates at a premium of $2.318.000. which is being amortized as a credit to interest
expense over the respective lives of the related debt Bond debt identified above as Series 2011A
and 201 1B has vanable interest costs after the termination of yvariable to fined rate swaps that
occurred during the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

The Hospital has an outstanding $36,500,000 County of Jackson Hospital Finance Authoriiy
Revenue Refunding Variable Rate Series 2011A bond issue. A bank letter of credit (acility,
expiring July 1. 2016, has been obtained tor credit support for the Series 2011A Bonds. The
Scres 2011A Bonds require annual principal and mterest payments (at prevailing variable
mterest rates) of approxumatels $100.000 theough 2027, 4.4 mullion m 2028, $100.000 from
2029 to 2032 and between S1 0 million and $9 3 million frem 2033 to 20360 An interest rate
exchange agreement assigned o the puncipal amount of the Seves 201 1B Bonds for exchange of
interest flom a valiable to fixed rate was terminated at a reabzed loss of appioximately
$7.104.000 in the vear ended June 30. 2014, The 201 1A Bonds earry a variable interest rate as of
June 50 2014

The Hospital has an cutstanding $28.875.000 County of Jackson Hespital Finance Authority
Revenue Refunding Variable Rate Sertes 2011B bond issue. A direct bank purchase of Series
20118 Bonds matwing April 2016 accurred upon issuance of the bonds. The Series 20118
Bonds requune annual puncpal and terest payiments (at prevailing varable interest rates) of
approsimately $360.000 through 2026, 8§19 million from 2027 to 2028, and {rom %6 3 million to
$7 4 milhon from 2029 to 2032, An interest rate exchange agreement asstgned to the principal
amount of the Sertes 20118 Bonds for exchange of nterest from a variable to a fixed rate was
terminated at a realized loss of approvimately $6.039.00¢ in the vear ended June 30. 2013 The
Series 2011B Bonds carry a variable interest rate as of June 30. 2014 and 2013.
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Debt (continued)

The Hospital has an outstanding $39.040.0000 Counly of Jackson Hospital Finance Authority
Revenue Refunding Bond Series 2010A bond issue. The 2010\ Boonds were issued serially at
fined inlerest rates ranging berween 2.0% to 3.3%. The Senies 2010A Bonds require annual
principal and interest payments of appronimately $3.7 million to $5.8 million from 2015 to 2017,
$1 6 miilion o $1.8 miflion from 2018 to 2025, 1.2 mullion to $2.6 million hom 2026 to 2036,
and $11.0 million in 2037

The Hospital has cutstanding Sertes 2006B-2 Bonds and Series 2006C Bonds at fined interest
rates in the amount of $8.530.000 and $46.734.000. respectivelv. These bonds were reissued
serially at fined interest rates 1anging between 2 0% and 5.0%. The bonds require annual
principal and interest pay ments of appronimately $2.9 nullion o $3.1 mullion from 2015 to 2017,
$6.9 milhion to $7 | million from 2018 1o 2023, S8 5 million in 2026 and $5.7 milhion in 2027

The Hospital has been required to maintain certain linancial ratios under the terms of the Master
Indenture. Supplemental Indertures. Lines of Credit. Letter of Credit. and Standby  Bond
Purchase Agreements. The Hospital was in comphiance with required covenants tor the vews
ended June 300 2014 and 2013, The Hospitul's Supplemental Indentures and Bank Agrecments
require quarterly measurement ol the debt service coverage 1atio and capitalization rato and
senuannual testing of the days cash on hand requirement.

Principal maturities of fong-term debt {or the nest five vears are approximately §4 944.000 in
2015 55 111000 m 2016, $3.305.000 m 2017, $3.533.000 10 2018, and $7.102.004 in 2019,

The Haospiial has comimitted lines of credit to provide total bortowing availabdity of $30 miliion
for working cupital and capital spending purposes at 83% to 1.00% over the specified London
Interbank Ottered Rate (LIBOR). At June 30, 2014 and 2013, amounts cutstanding on the lines
ol credit totaled $17 million at interest rates ranging fiom [.003%, to 1.153% and $18 million at
mterest rates 1anging from | 043% o | 193%0. respectively The lines of credit expire 1 either
lebiuary o1 April 2015, No compensating balance arrangements are required under the lines of
credil. Factlity tees of 0 10% per annum ae applied to the unused committed amount over the
principal balance outstanding
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Debt (continued)

JCMR has a $3 3 million bank demand master revalving note that provides for availuble
borrowing at 0.3% below the prime 1ate of interest that shail not be less than the sum of daily
adjusting LIBOR plus 2 5% Borrowings ale secured by all assets of JCMR, The outstanding
loan balance and interest 1ate ol this note at June 30, 2014 and 20!3, was appronimatels
2,013,000 and $2.413.000. respectively, at 2 73%,; interest

The fuir value of the Hosprtal's intetest 1ate exchange agreement amounted to an approximate
liability of $8,436.000 as 1eported in other noncurrent babilities in the consolidated balance
sheets at Jure 30. 2013, The change m value of the exchange agreement prior to termination has
been 1eported 1 nonoperating revenue and expenses in the consolidated statement of operations,
The termination of the interest rate exchange agreement resuliing in settlement payments have
been reported as rezhized losses from termination of inrerest rare swap for the years ended
fune 30, 2014 and 2013, i nonoperating revenue and expenses in the consotidated statement of
operations and changes in net assets, The termination of the interest rate exchange agreement
elimmated potential exposure to collateral requirements and provides a more efficient allocation
of tined and variable interest rates.

The Hospital paid mterest of approvimately $5.9354.000 and $7.387.000 during the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013, 1espectively. Total interest capitalized duing the vears ended June 30.
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Retirement Plan

The Hospital has a noncontributory defined benefit plan (the Plan) that covers substantialiy all
employces The Plan requires the Hospital to make annual contributions sufficient to meet the
mmimum funding standards of the Employee Retivement Income Secunity Act of 1974, as
amended (ERISA} and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, No plan assets are expected to be
returned to the Hospital durmg the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014

ASC 713, Compansaiion — Retirenicnt Benefits, requires plan sponsors of defined benefit pension
plans to recognize the funded status of their postretirement benefit plans in the statement of
financial position. measwie the fain value of plan assets and benefit obligauons as of the date of
the fiscal year-end statement of Nnancial position. and provide additional disclosures The
adjustment o unrestricted net assels represents the net umecognized actuarial losses and
unrecognized prior service credd. These amounts will be subsequently recognized as net periodic
penston cost. Furthermore. actuarial gains and losses that arise in subsequent periods and are not
recognized as net periodic pension cost in the same periods will be 1ecognized as a component of
unrestricted net assets Those amounts will be subsequently recogmized as a compunent ot net
perindic pension cast on the same basts as the amounts recognized in unrestricted net assets

The follewing table sets forth a reconciliation of the changes i the Hospital's retirement benefit
obhgation and the fair value of plan assets tor the vears ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, and a
statement of the funded status as of June 30. 2014 and 2013

June 30
2014 2013
Change n benefit ubhigation
Projected benetit ebligution at keginming of vean 5 (153.843,143) § (153.077.155)
Service cost (8,698.448) (8 793.593)
Interest cost (6.578.103) (6.362.731)
Actuanal (loss) gamn (2,315,099 3.084.932
Benefits paid 10.094.661 9.605.502
Plan change {604,103) —
Projected benefit obiigation al end of vea (164,244,839 (1553845145
Change in plan assets
Fau value of plan assets at beginning of year 120,758,968 F09.646.269
Actual return on plan assets 16,517,254 [0 218.201
Employver contnibutions 10,504,000 10.500.000
Benetits paid (10,094,661, (9,605 302,
Fair v alue of plan assets at end of vear 137.681.561 120.738.908
Retirement plan hability (tunded starus) $ {26.563.278) & (35.084177)

1+
fh
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Retirement Plan (continued)

The sccumulated benefit obligation was approvimately $138.122.000 and $147.435 000 at
June 30,2074 and 2013, respectively.

[ncluded in unrestricted net assets at June 30, 2014 and 2013, are the following amounts that
have not yvet been recognized in net periodic benefit cost:

June 30
2014 2013
Unrecognized priar service cost SO 26150 F 0 2006406
Unrecognized net loss 27,983,279 35.729.293
Netl amount recognized $ 30,129429 & 37.735.699

Changes in plan assets and obligations 1ecognized in unresiricied net asscts during the years
ended June 300 2014 and 2013, mclude.

Year Ended June 30

2014 2013
Current vear income S (5175999) $ (6.319.738)
Amaortization ot net actuartal loss {1,965.912) {2.878.676)
Amortization of priot service credit (464,359) {464.359)

S (7.606,270) 5 (9.662.793)

The assumptions used to determine the benefit obliganon are as follows;

June 30
2014 2013
Discount rate 1.30% 1.60°%
Rate of compensation increase 2.50% 300%,
Cash balance inteiest eredit rate £.50% 1.50%
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Retirement Plan {(continued)

The Hospital uses a Hospital hypothetical bend portfolio to determine the discount sate used to
measure the benefit obligation.

Components of net periodic pension cost are as tollows:

Year Ended June 30

2014 2013
Service cost $ 8.098448 §  K.793.393
Interest cost 6,878,105 6.362.731
Expected return on plan assets (8.421,433) {7.383.375)
Amortization of priol service cost 464,339 464539
Amortization ot net actuarial loss 1.965.912 2.878.676
Net penodic pension cost S 9585371 § 10913984

The priov service cost included m unrestiicted net assets and expected to be 1ecognized in net
petadic pension cost during the year ended June 30. 2013, is appronimately $324.000. The nel
actuatial loss included m umestiicted net assets and expected to be recognmized in net penodic
pension cost durmg the year ended June 30, 2015, is approsimately $1.134.000

The assumptions used o determine net periedic pension cost are set forth below:

Year Ended June 30

2014 2013
Discount rate 4.60% 4 30%
Rate of compensation increase 3.00% 3.00%
Cash balance interest rate eredit 4.50% 4.50%
Lapected long-term rate of return on plan as<ets 7.00% 7.00%
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Retirement Plan (continued)
Asset Allocation

The asset allecation for the Huspital's pension plan at the end of fiscal 2014 and 2013 and the
target allocation tor fiscal 2014, by asset categors. are as follows,

Target Percentage of Plan Assets
Allocation June 30
Asset Category 2014 2014 2013
Equity investments 4694 49% 53%
Fixed thcome mvestments 31 31 32
Other investments 20 20 15
Total P00, 100% [0

[he following tables summarize the Hospital’s pension assets measured at tair value on a
recurring basis as ot June 30. 2014 and 2013, aggregared by the level in the fair value hietarchy
within which those measurements ae determined as disclosed in Note 3 Farr value
methodologies tor Level | and Level 2 are consistent with the inputs described in Note 3. Fair
value for Level 3 represents the [osprtal™s ownership mterest in the net asset value of a cash
equivalent fund. limited partnciship hedge and private debt tunds. which approsmmates fair

value.

Fair V alue Measuyement at June 30, 2014, Using
Quoted Prices in
Active Markets  Significant

tor Identical Other Significant
Assefs and Observable Unobservable
Liabihties Inputs [nputs
Fair M alue {Level 1) (Level 1) {Level 3)

Assets
Cash equinalents S 804,350 % - 5 1472 % 502,878
Mutual funds — equities 67.620,595 07.620,595 - -
Mutual funds - fixed income 13.719.847 13.719,847 - -
Muotual and hedee funds — othe 20.827.302 20,827,302 - -
Limited Partnetship Hedge Fund 6,397.467 - - 6,597,467
Private Debt Fund 206,420 - - 296,420
Commond/eollective trust 27.815.580 — 27,815,580 -
Total inveshiments $ 137681361 S 102167744 & 27.817.052 3§ 7,696,765
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

5. Retirement Plan (continued)

Fair Value Measurement at June 30, 2013, Using
Quoted Prices
Active Marhkets  Significant

tur Identicai Othey Significant
Assets and Ohservable U'nobservable
Liabilities Inputs hiputs
Fan Vvalue {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3y
Assets
Cash equinvalents $ 1238890 % - % 1472 § 122417
Mutual funds — equities 64,190,008 64160008 - -
Mutual Tunds — tined ncome 12193120 12193120 - -
Mutual funds - other 17.835.501 |7.855 301 - -
Commen‘coliective uust 260.396,390 - 26 396,390 -
Totul mvestiments S 120738968 % 912380689 4 26397.862 % 122417

The following table summarizes the transaction activity for Level 3 assets for the yvears ended
June 30. 2014 and 20135,

Year Ended June 30

2014 2013
Begmning balance S 122417 % 688.425
Acquisitions 30.245.904 15.966.960
Dispostions 22.769.023) (16.5332.968)
Gains on assets held 97.467 -
Ending balance $  7.696,765 % 122,417

Investment Strategy

The Plan’s asset aflocation and investment stiategy are designed to earn superior returns on plan
assets consistent with a reasonable and prudent level of risk. Investments are diversified across
classes and fund styles to achieve investment return ebjectives and minimize the rish of large
losses. The Hospital uses inutual funds. common/eollective trusis. limited partnership hedee and
private debt funds specializing in the investment categories of its asset allocation model and
regularly monitors funds to respective performance bhenchmarks to achicve its investment
strategy.

L4035 1243 7wt 20



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Retirement Plan (continned)
Expected Rate of Return

The expected long-tetm rate of return on plan assets is based on histoiical and projected rates of
teturn for current and planned asset categories in the Plan’s mvestment portfolio. Assumed
projected rates of return for each assel categosy were selected after analyzing historical
experience and future expectations of the returns and volanhity for assets of that category using
benchmaik 1ates. Based on the target asset allocation among the asset categorics. the overall
expected rate of return for the pertfolio was developed and adpusted for historical and expected
experience of active portfolio management results compared to benchmark eturns and for the
elfect of expenses paid {rom plan assets.

Expected Cash Flows
Information about the expected cash flaws for the pension plan [bllows:
Expected 28135 employer contributtons $ 10.300.000

Cxpected benefit payments.

2013 12.988.000
20106 13.885.(H10
2017 13.864.000
2018 [3.716.000
2019 12.964.000
20202024 66.463.000

6. Professional Liability Insurance

The Hospital's professional and general hability exposure 1s covered through a self-imsurance
program that serves as prunary coverage for such rishs Coverage is provided through a modified
claims-made policy provided by Cascades Under the terms ot the polcy. Cascades pavs on
behalf of the Hospital all professional Liability claims incurred and teported atier January 1976.
The Hospital has also obtained excess professional liability insurance coverage on a claims-made
basis through the MHA Inswance Company and Caymich Insurance Company. Lid.. an offshore
captive msurance company domiciled in the Cayman Islands that provides pooled-risk coverage
to its 13 members (all Michigan hospitals and health syvstems)

LS 248 30



Allegiance ITealth and Subsidiaries

[y

Notes to Consvlidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Professional Liability Insurance (continued)

In addition to the Hospital. Cascades also inswes employed medical staft under similar modified
claims-made policies. The coverage provided s modified m that employees who leave the
Hospital remain covered for claims siising from their employment at the Hospital.

Cascades pulicies provide that a tetrospective premium can be assessed at any time An annual
report 15 prepared by independent actuaries to monitor the adequacy of premiums and resers os.
The policy covers alt claims arising within the sear, notified within seven days of the end uf the
policy sear. or included on a potential claims report within that period

Estimated liabilities lor known incidents that may result in the assertion of additional claums and
other claims that may be asserted arising from services provided to patients during the period are
based upon projections provided by a consulting actuary. The loss teserves ate discounted using
a discount rate of 4% at fune 30, 2004 and 2013, While it is possible that setilement of asserted
claims and claims that may be asserted in the future could result in liabilities in excess of
amounts for which the Hospital has provided management believes that the excess liabitities. f
any. would not materially affect the consolidated financial position of the Hospital at June 30.
2014

7. Net Patient Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable. and Allowance for Uncollectible
Accounts

Patient service tevenue consists ol

Yeay Ended June 30

2014 2013
Chatges at established rales.
Routine services b 106,447,284 & 108464208
Ancillary services:
Inpatignt 464,892,913 162.767.945
Outpatient 915,325,372 874 624,142
1,486,605,569 1. 445,856,293
Deductions:
Charity care (47,670.824) {48.618.06)
Contractual and other adjustments (971,582.240) {930,671.922)
Net patient service revenie 467,412,505 446.366,309
Provision tor bad debts {(40,927,175) (42.733028)
Net patient service revenue afier provision for bad debts § 426,485,330 § 103.833.281
f 7T
14054123870 — ‘fil : ' ff 3]



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Net Patient Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable, and Allowance for Uncollectible
Accounts (continued)

Accounts recens able consist of

June 30
2014 2013
Gross patient accounts recervable $ 226,984,132 § 198 148.963
Allowance for conbactual adjustments (145,794.884) (121.671.149)
Allowance for charits care (8.386,633) (12793404
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (22,082.951) {21.323.377)
Net accounts recervahle 5 50L719.664 5 12361033

The Tlospital’s allovvance tor uncollectible accounts for self-pay patients amounted to 85% of
self-pay accounts receivable at June 3. 2014 and 2013, Sell-pay write-offs decreased to
approximately $H).9HL000 1n 2014 Grom $42.700.000 13 2013

The Hespital grants credit without collateral to its patients. most of whom are Jocal vesidents and
are instmed undet third-party payor agreements The mix of receivahles from patients and thiid-
party payals is as follows:

June 30

2014 2013
Medicare 3905 37%
Medicaid 17 i2
Patients 14 23
Blue Cross 15 i’
Commercial and other pasors 15 18

100% 100%,

4
()
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Net Patient Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable, and Allowance for Uncollectible
Accounts (continued)

Major payor sources of net patient service revenue that the Hospital classifies for managing its
business wie as tellows {or the vears ended June 30, 2014 und 201 3:

Year Ended June 30

2014 2013
Medicare $ 180,500,207 % 1638343425
Medicald 42.847.171 41.5302.527
Bluc Cross 113,463,074 105.280.006
Commercial 93.828.656 95.531.255
Patrent 36,773,397 40.393.096

S 467.412,505 § 6,566,309

8. Acquisitions of Medical Practices

tn December 2012, the Hospita! acquited the assets of a dizestive health practice having business
operations in the Jackson. Michigan. seivice area deemed integral 1o the Hospital's mission to
delivery of patient services in the Jackson community. The Hospital paid cash of appioximately
$4.850.000 for the practice. which was accounted for as an acquisition. Medical equipment.
turnishings. and mtangible assets acquired are being depreciated or amortized over the useful
lives of the assets ranging from two to seven years.

[405- 1248798
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Intangible Assets and Goodwill

The [ospital includes intangible assets and goodwili acquited from acquisitions of medical
practices in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets. The gross carrying amount and
accumulated amortization of identifiable intangible assets by major class at June 30. 2014 and
2013, amounted to the follow g,

Gross Carrving Actomulated et Caaryiag
vmounl Amuortization Amount
2014 2013 2004 2013 2014 2413
Labient rel wionships S 2473800 % ednuna S L2100 % TV $ [2A8000 0 S ] 147un
NON-COIPe e auTeUne s 1.291),815H) | 290t 383,000 | 7% H07, 080 1112ty
Trade names 370.000 370 Mo 108000 Tt 2EX 0NN AR
Tuuil S 4033000 % Seotnne S L0000 S ] 01X ont £ 2437000 & 2SI nan

The weighted average amortization petiod for the intangible assets 15 6.5 vears. 5.0 years for
patient relaticnships. 7.0 vears for noncompete agreements. and 10 0 years for trade names

Goodwill carmsing value of approvimately $2.477.000 at June 30, 2014 and 2013, remained
unchanged as a result of determinmy fair value of the reporiing unit to not be less than the net
carrving amount in assessing qualitative factors under ASU 2011-08.

Geodwill tiom the acquisition of a cardiovascular practice that was determined o have been
imparred due to a decline m projected cash tlows 1esulted n a charge to operations m the amount

of $529.000 for the year ended June 30. 2013,

The ameattization expense for intangible assets was appronimatels $664.000 and $473.000 for the
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively

405 124874 4



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaties

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

10. Lease Commitments

The Hospital has operating leases for certain ot its prenuses that at inception had noncancelable
terms of more than one vear At June 30. 2014, the estimated future mimimum lease payvinents
under these operating leases were as follows

2013 % 5.183.017
2016 4.463.537
2017 3227502
2018 2155323
2019 1.204,547
Thereaftet 336.082
Total 5 16.370.008

Rent expense meuried tor operating leases for premises and equipment tor the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013, amounted to approximately $7.313.000 and $7.047.000, 1espectively

11. Related-Party Transactions

The Hospital is the majonty partner in FHCA  The partnership owns the top two [loors ot a
three-story medrcal office building. with the Hospital owning the [irst tloor. Tn 2014 the
Hospital's 6% fixed rate mortgage loan to the partnership was refinanced with a bank loan
resulting in no temaiming balance to the Hospital at June 30. 2014, compared to approximartely
$1.735.000 at June 30. 2013, The ditect loan by the bank to the partneiship 1s guaanteed by the
Hospital. The Hospital recognized interest income of appronimately $30.000 and S102.000
refated to its foan in 2014 and 2013, respectively

12. lncome Taxes

The Hospital prepares an annual federal tax {ilmg (Form 990-T) that contamns a schedule of
unrelated business income that is subject to federal income tax As of Tune 30, 2014 and 2013.
the Hospital has net operating foss carrytorwards of approximately $6.677.000 and $6.944.000,
respectively. that are available to olfset future taxable income. These net operating losses expire
in various amounts beginning 2018 through 2033, The Hospital has recognized a valuation
allowunce against this deferred tax asset due to the uncertainry related to the realization of such
amotnts

[
.

[J05-12487Us



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

13. Funcoional Expenses
The Hospital provides peneral health care services to residents within its geographic locations.
icluding medical:surgical. pediatric. behavioral heakth. critical. and emergency care. Expenses

retating to providing these services are as tollows

Year Ended June 30

2014 2013
Health care services § 359.302.880 F 342.012.663
General and administiative 92,573,034 91.5340.741
S 451,875,914 5 J33333.404

14. Letter of Intent Agreement

On December 2. 2003, Allegiance Health Services and its affiliates {collectnvely. Al Purties)
approved the execution of a letter of intent (coliectivelv, LOI) with University of Michigan and
1ts operating division. the University of Michigan Health System (collectively. UM Parties). to
engage in negotiations regarding a possible atfiliation in the form of a membership substitution
transaction. The LOL contemplates that UM Parties would become sole member of a corporate
entity comprised substantially of the businesses of AH Parties.

The completion of the transaction is subject to certain conditions. including the approvai by
regulatory authorities and completion of a defimtive agreement between the parties. Negotiation
toward the transaction 15 ongoing. however, management can provide no assurance when or i
such transaction will be completed based on the terms ol the LOI.

15. Subsequent Events

The Hospital evaluates subsequent events. which are events that occur after the consoliduted
balance shect date but before the consolidated financial statements are issued, for potential
recagnition in the censohidated financial statements as of the consolidated balance sheet date. For
the year ended June 30. 2014, the Hospital evaluated the ctfect of subsequent events through
October 21, 2014, representing the date on which the consolidated financial statements were
Issued.

ID3.1248 36
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